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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

25 Hail St.

Concord, NH 03301
TEL. (603) 271-3495
FAX (603) 271-1953

April 4, 2024

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Education, Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation (VR) to
RETROACTIVELY amend an existing SOLE SOURCE contract with Northeast Deaf and Hard of
Hearing Services (NDHHS) Concord, NH, (Vendor # 159021), by increasing the price limitation
by $603,250.75 from $257,848.56 to $861,099.31, and by extending the start from November 8, 2023 to
July I, 2023, effective upon Governor and Council approval through June 30, 2027. The original
contract approved by Governor and Council on November 8, 2023, item #129. 100% Federal Funds.

Funds are available in the following account for Fiscal Year 2024 and 2025 and are anticipated to be
available in 2026, and 2027, upon the approval and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating
budget, with authority to adjust encumbrances between fiscal years within the price limitation through the
Budget Office, if needed and justified.

06-56-56-565010-2538000 VR FIELD PROGRAMS - FEDERAL

Fiscal

Year

Class/

Account

Class Title Current

Budeet

Increased

('Decreased')

Amount

Revised

Budget

2024 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services $49,950.00 $117,250.75 $167,200.75
2025 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services $66,600.00 $132,000.00 $198,600.00
2026 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services $69,264.00 $162,000.00 $231,264.00
2027 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services $72,034.56 $192,000.00 $264,034.56

Total $257,848.56 $603,250.75 $861,099.31

EXPLANATION

This agreement is SOLE SOURCE because it was originally approved by the Governor and Council on
November 08, 2023 (Item #129) as sole source. Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services has
established strong and reliable relationships within the deaf community over many years. Given its
specialized services and established track record, NDHHS is the reasonable choice in New Hampshire and
is equipped to meet this underserved population's needs effectively. Therefore, the sole source procurement
of services from NDHHS was necessary to ensure the continued high standard of support and empowerment
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His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

Page 2 of 2

of deaf, hard of hearing, and deafblind individuals in the state. NDHHS is a non-profit organization that
has exclusive provision of a comprehensive range of services for deaf, hard of hearing, and deafblind
individuals across multiple settings.

This request is RETROACTIVE due to a misinterpretation of a deliverable. To correct this, an additional
line item ("Interpreter Invoices") is being added to the contract budget, along with funding to support it.
The amount reflects what the Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation would have paid interpreters upon
receiving interpreter invoices. NDHHS is now tasked with processing and paying these invoices as a term
of the contract. This increase represents the cost of reimbursing NDHHS for invoices processed and paid
as per the contract terms. This request allows the Bureau to fulfill the crucial service of effective and timely
communication for this population, including bureau staff members needing interpreters for department
business, VR customers requesting interpreters to accomplish employment-related appointments and
training, and support for Deaf Commission meetings.

Respectfully Submitted,

CiJc
Frank Edelblut

Commissioner of Education

TDD Access: Relay NH 711
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES



AMENDMENT TO

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

Now come the New Hampshire Department of Education hereinafter "the Agency," and Northeast Deaf and
Hard of Hearing Services, Inc (NDHHS) Concord, NH 03301 (Vendor Code # 159021) hereinafter "the Contractor",
and, pursuant to an agreement between the parties that was approved by Governor and Council on November 08,2023
(Item #129) hereby agree to modify same as follows;

1. Amend P-37 box 1.8 by increasing the price limitation by 5603,250.75 from $257,848.56 to $861,099.31.

2. Amend Exhibit B, paragraph 1 removing "effective upon Governor and Council approval through June 30,
2027;" and replacing with "effective July I, 2023 through June 30, 2027;".

3. Amend Exhibit C. "Method of Payment" by removing the current budget breakdown and replacing with the
following:

item FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27 Total

Salaries & Benefits $43,381.53 $45,000.00 $46,800.00 $48,672.00 $183,853.53
Interpreter Invoices $105,000.00 $132,000.00 $162,000.00 $192,000.00 $591,000.00
Operations Overhead $18,819.22 $21,600.00 $22,464.00 $23,362.56 $86,245.78

Total $167,200.75 $198,600.00 $231,264.00 $264,034.56 $861,099.31

4. Amend Exhibit C "Limitation on Price" by removing $257,848.56 and replacing with $861,099.31.

5. Amend Exhibit C "Funding Source" by removing current account fiscal year breakdown and replacing with
the following;

06-56-56-565010-2538000 VR Field Programs-Federal
Fiscal

Year

Class/

Account

Class Title Current

Budget

Increased

/Decreased!

Amount

Revised

Budget

2024 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services $49,950.00 $1 17,250.75 $167,200.75

2025 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services $66,600.00 $132,000.00 $198,600.00
2026 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services $69,264.00 $162,000.00 $231,264.00
2027 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services $72,034.56 $192,000.00 $264,034.56

Total $257,848.56 $603,250.75 $861,099.31

6. All other provisions of this agreement shall remain in full force and effect as originally set forth; and

7. This amendment shall commence upon Governor and Council approval for the period of July 1, 2023 and
shall terminate on June 30, 2027.

This modification of an existing agreement is hereby incorporated by reference to the existing agreement by the parties
and must be attached to the said agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties, hereto have set their hands as of the day and year first above written.

THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

Department of Education
(Agency)

Division of Commissioner's Office

By;.n.i 'U/t'4/16/24

Frank Edelblut, Commissioner of Education Date



Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services Inc. fT^DHHS)

Contractor

^  Apr 9, 2024
Michelle McConaghy, Executive Director Date

Approved as to form, substance and execution by the Attorney General this ^ day of , 20^4

. dL.
Eliza^h Brown. Attorney Genera! Office

Approved by the Governor and Council this ' day of , 20

Bv:



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

1. Peter Simoneau, hereby certify that:

1. 1 am a duly elected Clerk/Secretary/Officer of Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services

2. The following is a true copy of a vote taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors/shareholders, duly called and
held on April 9, 2024. at which a quorum of the Directors/shareholders were present and voting.

VOTED: That Michelle McMConaghy the Executive Director is duty authorized on behalf of Northeast Deaf and
Hard of Hearing Services to enter into contracts or agreements with the State of New Hampshire and any of its
agencies or departments and further is authorized to execute any and ail documents, agreements and other
instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, which may in his/her judgment be desirable
or necessary to effect the purpose of this vote.

3. I hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains In full force and effect as of the
date of the contract/contract amendment to which this certificate is attached. This authority was valid thirty (30)
days prior to and remains valid for thirty (30) days from the date of this Certificate of Authority. I further certify
that It is understood that the State of New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that the person(s)
listed above currently occupy the p08ition(s) indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To
the extent that there are any limits on the authority of any listed Individual to bind the corporation In contracts with
the State of New Hampshire, all such limitations are expressly stated herein.

Dated: April9, 2024 ^
Tature of Elected Officer y

Rev. 03/24/20



State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, David M. banian. Sccrctar)'of Slate of iKe Slate of New Hampshire, do hereby ccnify that NORTHEAST DEAF AND HARD

OF HEARING SERVICES. INC. is a New Hampsitirc Nonprofu Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on

April 28. 2000. 1 further certify thai ell tees and documents required by the Secreiary ofStotc's olTtce have been received and is in

good standing as far as this olTicc is concerned.

Business ID; 344894

Ccnificalc Number: 0005777286

Qfih
%

£
%

S
O "0

%

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be aiVixed

the Seal of the State ofNevv Hampshire,

this 16th day of May A.D. 2022.

David M. Scanlan

Sccrctarv of State



Business Information

Business Details

Business Name:
NORTHEAST DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING

SERVICES, INC.

Business Type; Domestic Nonprofit Corporation

Business Creation Date: 04/26/2000

Date of Formatiort in Jurisdiction: 04/26/2000

Principal Office Address: 56 Old Suncook Rd Ste 6, Cor^cord. NH,'

03301, USA

Citizenship/State of

Incorporation;
_

Duration; Perpetual

Business Email; NONE

Notification Email; NONE

 Domestic/New Hampshire

Business ID; 344694

Business Status; Good Standing^
Name in State of

N
Incorporation;

ot Available

Mailing Address; S6 Old Suncook Rd Ste 6, Concord, NH, 03301,
USA

Last Nonprofit Report

c
Year:

2020

Next Report Year 2025

Phone «; NONE

Fiscal Year End Date; NONE

Principal Purpose

NAICS CodeS.No

1

P*e« 1 of 1. 1 to t of 1

OTHER / CHARI

NAICS Subcode

TABLE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING INFORMATION &

COMMUNICATION ASSISTANCE

Principals Information

Name/ndt

Michael Ritter / Chairman of the Board of Directors

Mary Beth Kula / Other Officer

Larry Farrell / Treasurer

Peter Simoneau / Secretary

Vincent Youmatz/ Director

Business Address

56 Old Suncook Rd Ste 6. Concord, NH, 03301, USA

56 Old Suncook Rd Ste 6, Concord, NH, 03301, USA

56 Old Suncook Rd Ste 6. Cor^cord. NH, 03301, USA

56 Old Suncook Rd Ste 6, Concord, NH, 03301, USA

56 Old Suncook Rd Ste 6, Concord. NH, 03301, USA

erevlout - - [ N«xt > ' 1 »( ), neortfi 11» S o( 1] j j f CciaPayt

Registered Agent Information

Name; Not Available

Registered Office Address: Not Available

Registered Mailing Address: Not Available

Trade Name Information

No Trade Namefs) associated to this business.

Trade Name Owned By

No Records to View.

https://quickstart.sos.nh.gov/online/Busin6SSlrv:]ulre/Busine$slnformation?busine$SlO-96865 2f3



AcSRcf CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE {MI«00/rVYY)

0S/2fV2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF IHFORMATIOM ONLYANO CONFERS HO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR HEOATIveLY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE.OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING 1NSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

Important: «Ihs csrtlllcMs hoWsr h sn additional insured, ins polley<l*s) mu»t h»vt ADOmONAL INSURED prOYhilooi or bt cndorvsd.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subjsct to th# ttnnp and conditions of ths policy, esitsln poDclts mty fsquirs sn sndorssmsnL A ststsmsnt on
tMs csrtlflcsis dos* not contsf rights to ths ceftlflcBd holdtr In lltu of such sndor»smsnt[s).

PSOOUCES

ESS tnsinrcs Ssrvlcss LLC

21 MssdOMbiooS Lsns

P 0 Bei 742$

Caiefd NH 03247-742$

Elesner Splnszzds

(603)293-2791 (e03)293-7lM

HSmm- Elesnonpina2ZOls^t>/mr»ncs.net
MtUSEMn AIPONOOM COVtMOt KACI

wsMERA- AmTfuM Finsnclal Sendees. Inc.
BOtMO

Ncnhsssi Osal ino HsrO o( Hsaring Ssrviesi. inc.

9d OW Suncaok ftosd. SuSe 6

Concord NH 03301

WURERS:

MSURCRC:

BRUKtRO:

INSURER t:

THIS IS TO CtATW THAT IHfi POUOES OF WSURANC€ tlSTEO BElOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THfi INSURED NAM80 A»OVE fORVn£ POUCY «RI00
INWCATEO NCTWITHSTANCMNO AWT «£OOtftefcieNT. TERM OR CONOUtON 0^ AWT CONDUCT OR OTHER OOCUMEKT SVITH R6SI»6CT TO WHICH THIS
CCRTlFlCATe MAY BE ISSUED OR MAVP6RTA»4. THE INSURANCE AffCRDEO BY THE P0HCI6S DESCRIBED HEREIN 1$ SUBJECT TO All THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAlO CLAIMS.

Otw\*OORgG*TttngTAm«e8^!

Kxjc* CJ IOC
OTHffc

TYPE OF MSWUMCe rSi'llr.M POLICY NUMtl*
uwrs

COHUERClAl OOORAL liOWTY

I CLAttQNAfli OCCUR

AUTONOBILe LMflajTV

MVALTTO

OWMEO
AUTOS OKY
KASO
AUTOS OH.TX

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NOMHW«0
AUTOS OHIV

07«U»23

07/01/2023

07/01/2024

eachocomacicb
OUUU'UUNTED
PRtMS6SfTiPeni..r<»

XO EX»|AATP%»P*W)

PERSOMAHAOYtHILRY

GEHCRALAQCAeOATt

07/01/2024

PRCCUCTl. COfcMlOPAQO

TsasmiHBrrnafr

BOORYlNAlRy/Pp'

eooav iNAWr (Pw-KdMo)

mRKfrvsxsr

t.000.000

100.000

s.ooo

t.000.000

3.000.000

3.000.000

t 1.000.000

IMSRCUAUAB

EXCESS UAS

OCCUR

cvuus*«6e

tACHOCOMRtMCC
1.000.000

07/01/2023 07/01/2024

DEO MRCTE»fnON I 70000
AOCRgQATE

nORXCRSCOBFENMTIOH
AirOII<M.OTitrUASIUTT YfN
ANY propwctor/wJETX Rcxccunvi
OFPCERMIIMR SXCLU0CO7
PMMMtyMim)

plamPDON CP OPERATIONS MMir

□
\^r^\ \n^

E.L.CACHACqDENt

EX. IMEASE CA EMPLOYEE

E.L.OtSEASB-POLICYLilT

OEJCRRTON op operations/locations/VEHICteS (ACORO IO*. AXP—R RtMt* SOWmH.«#» b»MKIMUIM**(pPM H/teRfPO

NKED

2$HslSl

Conced NH 03301
. _l

BHOUlO ANY OF THE ABOVE OEBCRtBCO POLtCiSS BECANCEUED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE YNLL BE OELIVEREO M
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHOWaO REPRISCNTAme

ACORO 2$ (201V93) Tht ACORO nsms snd logo «/• rsglstsrsd msrics d ACORO



NORTOEA-01 SCOLE

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

4/9/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE iS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) must have ADOITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the poilcy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate hoider in iieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Davis & Towie Morrili & Everett, inc.
115 Airport Road
Concord, NH 03301

cj^TACT Sherri A. Cole, ACSR

rA!c!No.Ex,): (603) 715-9764 | f^.No):(603) 225-7935
li^DR^ss scole@davistowle.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICF

INSURER A Travelers Insurance 19046

INSURED

Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, inc.
56 Did Suncook Road Suite 6

Concord, NH 03301

INSURERS BCS Insurance Comoanv

INSURER C

INSURER 0

INSURER E

INSURERF

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR

JJB. TYPE OF INSURANCE
AOOL
JUSC.

SUBR
POLICY NUMBER

POLICY EFF
IMMfDD/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
IMM/DDfYYYYI LIMITS

COMMERCIAL GENERAL UABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE | | OCCUR
EACH OCCURReNCe

DAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISES fEa occurreneal

MED EXP (Any one perwi)

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY n O LOC
GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS • COMP/OP AGO

OTHER;

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
.[Ea.acafl.flflD

ANY AUTO

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

ONLY

SCHEDULED
ALR-OS

mm?

BODILY INJURY (Per oefsont

BODILY INJURY (Per acddenO

WOPERTY DAMAGE
(Per accitlcflt)

UMBRELLA LLAB

EXCESS LIAB

DED

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGGREGATE

RETENTIONS

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

If yes. d«scnba under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

I I n

E
4/14/2024

NfA

4/14/2025

y PER
^ STATUTE

OTK-

ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT
500,000

E.L, DISEASE • EA EMPLOYEE 500,000

Cyber Liability 11/16/2023 11/16/2024
E.L. DISEASE • POLICY LIMIT

500,000

2,500 ded/retention 2,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORO 101. Addlllonal Remarks Schedule, mey be attached If more space Is required)
Workers Compensation 3A States: NH

'Excess Cyber Liabiiity"*

Scottsdale Insurance Company - Policy # EKS3454911
Poilcy Period • 11/16/2023 -11/16/2024
$3,000,000 Aggregate Limit of Liability - $2,500 deductible/retention

NH Department of Education
25 Hall Street

Concord, NH 03301

'

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

^TULXAji- C-3U_
ACORD 25(2016/03) ©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. Ail rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



U U NDHHS
S^SI Northe^st.Oeaf and Hard

O  of Hearing Services. INC

56 Old Suncook Road Suite 6, Concord, NH 03301
603-224-1850 Voice, 603-968-5889 VP
603-856-0242 Fax. 603-224-0691 TTY.

www.ndhhs.org

Mission Statement

Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services (NDHHS) is dedicated to serving
Deaf and Hard of Hearing individuals in an environment that is
communicatively unrestricted and "natural" to them. NDHHS is committed to
hiring staff members who are fluent in sign language and capable of identifying
and meeting consumers' preferred mode of communication. NDHHS seeks to
empower, educate and advocate for equal access and opportunity for Deaf and
Hard of hearing citizens of New Hampshire. We are committed to the provision
of services in a culturally sensitive . environment, which promotes
independence and productivity.



Form .NHCT-12

New Hampshire Annual Reporl
Charitable Organizations and Trusts

Mail to;

NH Attorney General
Charitable Trusts Unit
33 Capitol Street \
Concord. NH 03301-6397

For year end date
(include
beginning date if
multiyear report):

06-30-zo;»2

Include and check off the followino If required • all oraanizBdons and trusts:

X S75 filind fee or ( I Fee previously Paid wtlh extension request
Financial report either I I Schedule A or IX | irs Form 990 or I I IRS Form 99Q-g2

or □ IRS Form 990-PF
Probate account (if probate trusO
Governino board list: Schedule B II I Withdrawal report: Schedule E fif final reoortt
Charitable gift annuity certification: Schedule 0 (if any annuities issued)

Also, include and check off the following if required • for organizations based in NH:

•Conflict of interMt/doverhance reoorl: Schedule C foot required for Form 990-PF filers)
if revenue exceeds S500.000, GAAP financial statementB

OR

f revenue exceeds Si million, audited financial statement
(neither Is required for Form 990-PF filers)

NOftTlltJ\ST OEXr AHO HARD CT Hr^RtHC SERVICES. INT..

Name of organization or trust

5G' OLD SUNCOOk ROAD. SUITE 6
Mailing Address

CONCORD. NH 03301
City, Stale Zip

Name and title of annual report contact: Michelle

Contact email address-mlchelleendhhs .org

NH Charitable Trust Registration No.

I  I Check if new name or address

https t//ndhhs■org/
Website address

McConqaghy

Telephone: G03) 224-1.850

CERTIFICATION

Under penalty of penury (RSA 641:1-3). I declare
all schedules, and to the best of my knowledge

10-20-2022
Date

Tccasuret •
Title (president, treasurer, or trustee of
express trust. NOT executive director)

that ve e)a

an

gn

I.arry Farrel.L

ed this Annual Reporl. including
plete.

r

Name (Print or Type)

Signed and this date byjt^e above-named person.

My Comrhis^h,fil4>rt§:r/<Si\*$,5%
[Seal] F.' CO...*? ^

I  1
NHCT.<2 (March

Notary Public

1W33B* S.OOO



NHCT Form 12 SCHEDULE A

Organization Name ; HOP-THRAST Ot*.r AND KARO OT HSAftltIG SERVICES. IHC.
For year end date:

06-30-2022

FINANCIAL REPORT

(Note: Filers of IRS Form 990, 990-EZ or 990-PF submit that form Instead of Schedule A)

A. Employer identification number (EIN) 02-0517861

B. Federal tax exempt status (check one): [ED 501(c){3)[Z] 501 (c)( ) (insert number)[ZII Not tax exempt
im Check here if IRS Form 1023 or 1023-E2 application is pending
I  I Check here if part of IRS group tax exemption. Name of central organization:

Part I Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

0. Describe the organization's primary charitable purpose: serving deaf t hjtd oi' hoaiino i»dividuAifl

A. 0. Describe briefly, for each of the organization's largest programs (measured by expenses).
the services provided, the number of persons benefited, and other information. Be sure these

•  amounts are also Included within the expense categories in Part II, lines F8 through F16
below.

1. The crOAnizHtioii raf^ra intocpcftLBta <of ronrtn^ /nri rtBgrnoncv

cautacs i'tom the diiaf < hard ot- hnnrino chrouahout Mgw h'«mpahif«i.

2. The Organization offeires eduction and accessto the deaf and
hearing individulas in the state o£,New Hampshire.

3. Adult: education and basic skills

larc

Program 6)q3enses

1. 300,613.00

of

2. 462, 575.00

3. 101,375.00

IWUSB vooo



NHCT Form 12 SCHEDULE A
Organization Name: KORTKCAST OCAK AND HARD OF ilEARIKC SERVICES, IllC.

For year end date:
06-30-2022

Part II Revenue and Expenses

E. Revenue

1. Donations and grants received (not fundraising events) $ 305,671.00

2. Program service revenue (received from (hose getting services) $ 692,781.00

3. Membership fees S
84.004. Interest and dividends %

5. Gross receipts from special fundraising events and activities- $

6. Other revenue s 160,612.00

7. Total revenue (add lines 1 through 6) $ 1,159,148.00

F. Expenses

0. Cash and benefit amounts paid to unrelated persons or groups" $

9. Cash and benefit amounts paid to or for directors or members $

10. Compensation of officers, directors. & key employees $ 82,456.00

- 11. Other salaries & wages $ 407,656.00

12. Payroll taxes & employee benefits $ 55., 851.00

13. Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors $ 210,786.00

14. Occupancy, rent, utilities, insurance $ 57,824.00

15. Printing, publications, postage, office supplies, IT $
175,518.0016. Other expenses $

17. Total expenses (add lines 8 through 16) S 990,091.00

G. Net income (net loss) (subtract line 17 from tine 7): 169,057.00

IVV379C 9.000



NHCT Form 12 .schedule A For year end date:
OrQanization Name: mortugast oEJkF ano maro or hearing services, inc-. 06-30-2022

Part III Balance Sheet

H. Assets

1. Cash, savings, investments • $ 329,500.00
2. Real estate less any. depreciation $
3. Other property and equipment less any depreciation $ 17,519.00
4. Pledges, grants, accounts receivable $ 239,282.00
5. Other assets $ 10,995.00

6. Total assets (add lines 1 through fi) S 59"?, 296.00

I. Liabilities

7. Accounts payable $ 21,109.00
8. Loans, grants payable $
9. Other liabilities $ • 74,997.00

10. Total liabilities (add lines 7 through 9) $ 96,106.00

J. Fund Balance/Net worth (subtract line 10 from line 6) $ 501, 187.00
K. Amount of fund balance that are donor restricted funds $
L Fund Balance/Net worth at prior year end (prior year's Line J) $ . 332. 131.00
M. Subtract Line L from Line J $ 169,056.00

N. Explain reason for change In fund balance (Line M);
Depreciation adjustment

Part IV Other information

O. Did the organization experience any significant thefts. emt>ezzlemenls. or other
diversions of assets during "the reporting period? Yes No! If yes. explain:

IWUOO 9.000



NHCT Form 12 SCHEDULE B Organization Name:
|}0-lTH£AST 0<Jkr m:o hard or HEJJsIKG S£RVIC£3. IKC.

For date end date:
06-30-2022

GOVERNING BOARD LIST^

All organizations are required to submit to a list of governing board members.

For organizations based in New Hampshire, provide all of the information set forth in the chart l)elow. Note: boards of
directors of nonprofit corporations formed in New Hampshire (RSA Ch. 292) must consist of at least five persons unrelated by
blood or marriage. RSA 292:6-a. This requirement does not apply to IRS Form 990-PF filers.

For organizations not based in New Hampshire, it is acceptable to submit (in lieu of the following chart) a copy of the Ixjard
list appearing at IRS Form 990, Part VII or Form 990-E2. Part IV or Form 990-PF. Part VIII.

Name Position

held

Home address . Daytime
phone

Email address Av. Hours

per week
devoted to

Dosition

Compensation
and benefits

paid (enter 0 if
none)

SZE RTTACREC I-tST

> Please note that the organization is permitted to submit its own spreadsheet in lieu of Schedule 6, as long as the spreadsheet contains the information requested
in Schedule 8. For New Hampshire-based organizations and trusts, the Charitable Trusts Unit requires the home addresses, telephone numbers, and emai
addresses of board members so that the Unit can contact the board mernbers individually, if needed, apan from management. The personal contact information is

r>ot subject to public disclosure.

IV/32BE 9.009
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U W NDHHS
Northeast Deaf and Hard

© ̂  ̂ © of Hearing Services, INC.

SEARCH

NdWS EVi-N IS DONA'ir

o

NDHHS
Northeast Deaf and Hard

©  of Hearing Services, INC.

COMfAn Uj

Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services

Our Board Members
The governing board of Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing consists of nine

to eleven members. At least fifty-one percent of the board must be Deaf or

Hard of Hearing. The primary duties of the board are to supervise the

Executive Director, develop policies for the agency, oversee the agency's

finances and to raise funds. Between meetings, members are expected.to be

on committees and to actively raise funds. The average commitment for our

board members is about four hours per month.

CONTACT US ABOUT lOiNlNG OUR BOARD

https://ndKh9.org/our-boerd/ 1/8
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Michael Ritter

Executive Committee

Term Ends; October 2024

Norrnah Lafbhd Sr.

Executive Committee

...Term Ends: October 2024

http6://r>dhhs.oig/our-bo8rd/ m



10/25/22,10:00 AM Our Board - Northoosi Deaf & Hard of Hearing lr>c.

Peter Simptieau

Executive Committee

Term Ends: January,2025

Deborah Bailey

Board Member

Term Ends: January 2024

Lawrence Parrel!

Executive Committee

Term Ends: January 2025

Vincent Youmatz

Executive Committee - Legal Counsel

Term Ends: October 2024

Tina Cook

httpaiZ/rtdhhs-org/our-board/ 3/S
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Board Member

Term Ends: October 2022

Gerry Monroe

Board Member

Term Ends: July 2022

Christopher Emerson

Board Member

Term Ends: July 2024

Susan Wolf-Downes

Board Member

Term Ends: October 2024

Lorl McLaren

Board Member

Term Ends: January 2024

Rickey Persons

https://fxlhh$.of9/our-feoard/



NHCT Form 12 SCHEDULE C

OfQanization Name; »oaTHEAST deak a.^u kaao ur iieapuic scavicrs, Tilc.

CONFUCT OF INTEREST AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

Required for.all New Hampshire-based charitable organizations, except those that file an IRS
Form 990-PF.

1. Has there been a change made to the organization's conflict of Interest policy?
Yes No X (If yes. attach new policy)

2.' Did any officer, director, trustee, or member of his/her immediate family, or his/her
employer/business (hereinafter an "interested person") obtain a pecuniary benefit
(see RSA 7:l9-a) from the organization in the last year? Yes No x

3. Old the organization make a real estate transaction with or occupy real estate owned or
rented by an interested person? Yes No ^

A. Was an advance or payment made on a loan to or from an interested person?
Yes No ^

5. For each "yes" answer to questions 2. 3, or 4. provide the following:

For year end date:
• 06-30-2022

Name/Relationship

of Interested Person

Name of

Dlreclor/Officer/T rustee

Descriptbn of Transaction

(i.e. car sale, salary, etc.)

Amount

6. Did any of the pecuniary benefit transactions listed in No. 5 above amount to $5,000 or
more per transaction? Yes No x
If yes, attach and check each of the following; LJ notice letter sent to this office LJ newspaper
notice Q excerpt of board meeting minutes approving transaction

NOTE: The Director of Charitable Trusts rnay request copies of additional documentation
relating to any pecuniary benefit transaction. RSA 7:24.

7. Has the organization amended its formation documents (articles of agreement, declaration
of trust, constitution) or its bylaws wrthin the reporting period?
Yes No X If yes. attach a copy of the new documents.

8. How many times did the board of directors meet during the reporting period?

9. Did the organization use a professional solicitor, fundraising counsel, or commercial co-
venturer to solicit contributions on the organization's behalf during the reporting period?
Yes No X If yes. list their names and addresses:

10. Was the organization the subject of any fine, penalty, or adverse judgment? Yes No_x . if
yes. attach copy of document.

■11. Is the organization a "fiscal sponsor" for another organization? Yes No x if yes, list the
name and address of each organization.

1W32Br S.OOO



NHCT Form 12 Schedule D For year end date:
Organization Name: northeast oeaf aho hard or hearing services, inc. 06-30-2022

CHARITABLE GIFT ANNUITY CERTIFICATION

Required for all charitable organizations that issue charitable gift annuities in New
Hampshire.

1. The person signing NHCT Form 12 on behalf of this organization certifies that
the organization has entered into one or more charitable gift annuity
agreements in New Hampshire and that each such agreement is and shall be a
qualified charitable gift annuity (as defined in NH RSA 403-E: 1. V) in that on the
date of the annuity agreement, it (check each of the following to certify):

I  I Has a minimum of $300,000 in unrestricted,cash, cash equivalents,
• or publicly traded securities, exclusive of the assets funding the
annuity agreement;

I  I Has been in continuous operation for at least 3 years or is a
successor or affiliate of a charitable organization that has been in
continuous operation for at least 3 years;

I  I Issues charitable gift annuities with payout ratios no greater than
recommended by the American Council on Gift Annuities at the time
of issuance;

I  1 Retains 100 percent of the contribution made in exchange for each
charitable gift annuity, increased by earnings on the contribution and
decreased by annuity payments and expenses properly allocated to
the annuity, until the annuity is terminated; and

I  I Invests contributions made In exchange for charitable gift annuities
solely in conformance with article 9 of RSA 564-B, general standards
of prudent investment.

2. Check the applicable box: □ Initial notification or □ Annual recertiflcation ■

tWUBC S.OOO



NHCT Form 12 SCHEDULE E For year end date:
Organization Name: HORTHEAST DEAF AHD MARO OK tlEAftlHC SERVICES, INC. 06-30-2022

WITHDRAWAL REPORT

Complete for any organization that is withdrawing its registration as a New
Hampshire charitable organization or trust.

1. Reason for withdrawal (check only one and attach requested document);

A i I Dissolution of NH nonprofit corooration: attach Secretary of State Form NP-5

B n Merger of NH nonprofit cbrporatlon: attach minutes of the board meeting at which the
vote to merge was approved

cCH Express trust termination: attach document reflecting termination

d( I Dissolution of unincorporated association: attach minutes of the board meeting at
which the Vote to dissolution was approved

E n Cessation of charitable activities (only for non-§501 (c)(3) organizations): attach minutes
of board meeting at which the vote to cease charitable activlties was approved

F n Withdrawal from NH of foreign nonprofit corporation: attach Secretary of State
Form. FNP-5. If not filed with NH Secretary of State, attach dissolution document filed
in your state (NOTE: most recent annual report must be filed before closure).

2. Distribution of assets (not required if box 1F is checked above)

Assets (by type and value); (if box IE checked, list only organization's charitabte assets)

Donor restrictions on use of any assets:

Legal name of recipient organization (Fill out one
Schedule E for each recipient org if more than one)

Federal tax identification number

Mailing address Website address

City. State, Zip Date of distribution

Recipient organization contact name/title Contact email address

Recipient organization federal tax status^eck one)
Q 501(CK3) n 56i(c)( ) (insert number) (_| Not tax exempt

Contact telephone number

IWSZBK S.OOO



NOAT70ei IQCMcn tO:S6 AM

Fo/in 990
Oiparvran a •« Tntari
MomM r^«rwa

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under ••ctlon 501(c), 627, or 4947(a)(i} of (he intomsi Revenue Code (except prtvtte (oundetJone)

^ Do rMt enter eocUl eecurlty numbere on tNe form ee It may be nude public.
► Oo to wwwJra.oov/FomiSO for Inetnrctlone ertd the iateet InforrTutlon.

OMfl ux t^S0<M7

2021
O^n to Public

Inapoction

B QiKt M mluob;

n Atxcs chanoe
ri mrmduipe
f~| WtfJ lean
pn Rtar mtm
LJ lerrmgad
n Anarbtd Mum
n AjofceCbn rwCng

C Name or onjariici'en

Northeast Deaf & Hard of Hearing So
0 CwprPtni tMndrtcWton mnnOar .

02-0517861CMng Ouslrait a*
NiiTwr,edw*ilerP,d.bei<meibnae»i*edewe«nd*w) ReonlajM
56 Old Suncook Road, Suite 6

t: itaBOvna r«#nbcr

Oiy or 0vn. lau or proWce coutn. and Zip or iore<n potol com

Concord NH 03301
r N«m« ana aeam c( pnropai oOcai:

Michelle McConaghy
40 Plateau Ridge Road
Loudon NH 03307

H rb 1 graup r»bn tar staodrutas? Q Yea N»
H{B) A/a M MjMrdnaon taouMO? 1 j Yea | | tto

i> "No.* «ia0i a tat. inMuMou ■

xro'CKuo etattibem rufcw ^

1  iwui: jXl SOiWOt 1 1 M1M ( ) •^Onaanna.t I I «•*?«*»» or 1 I W
j  ► www.ndhhs.ora

M IK  Pgni B emriate' Corparafcn fnoi AacdBtan' Oca ► I Ywrd'tBereiyy 2001 [m SaacIbeddotMa:. NH
Paitl Summary

1 BrieAy descrbe the or^anizaiion's mcssiort or most signiricani eoMiies:
o See Schedule 0
c
«

I
<t

2 ChecK box [ j U Uie'o^anlzslibn disebntinued Its opereliohs or dbpbsed dl more iron 25% ol Its nei assets
«« i Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, fne ta) 3 10

4 Number of independent voting members of the govemlrtg body (Part VI. Ine lb) 4 10
5 Total number ol incfivlduab employed In calendar year 2021 (Pan v. llns 2a) 5 15

u 6 Tola) number of vokiTMeers (esitmaie if necessary) 6 20
7aToiai unreiaied btrsiness revenue from Pan Vlll. column (C). line 12 7a 0
b Nel unrelated business laxablo ktcome from Form 990>T. Pan i. line ii 7b 0

Prtaf Y«r. CUfTSRl Ytar

1 8 ContrfbuUons and grants (Pan Vlll. line 1h) 184,599 305,671
9 Program service revenue (Part Vlll. line 2g) 474,274 691,208

1 10 Investmeni income (Part Vlll. column (A), lines 3, 4. and 7d) 214 84
a 11 Other revenue (Pan Vlll. column (A), tines 5. 6d. 8c. 9c.'i0c. sod lie) 162.186

12 Total revenue - add Knes 8 throuoh 11 (must eoual Part Vlll. column (A), line 121 659,087 1,159.149
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX. column (A), lines 1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid lo or (or ntembers (Pan IX. column (A), ine 4) 0

c 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX. column (A), lines &>iO) 382,730 582,444
& 18a Professional fundralsing feet (Pan IX. coiunyi (A), line 11 e) 0
K b Total fundrablng expenses (Part (X. column (D). Ine 25) ^ 0 .

17 Cihef expenses (Part IX. cofurrm (A), ines 1lo-1ld. I1f-24e). 325.583 407,647
18 Total expenses. Add Ines 13-17 (mist equal Pan IX. colunvt (A), line 25) 708,313 990.091
19 Revenue less exoentes. Sutxmct Hoc 18 from line 12 -49,226 169.058

bK Beafmlm of Cunwl Ym EndelYMf
20 Total assets (Part X, line 16). 547.911 597,296
21 Total Dablitles (Pan X. ine 26) . ' 224.547 96,108
22 Net assets or Kjnd balances. Subtract Une 21 from line 20 323,364 501,188

Slgnaturo Block
Under peneniee of^pcijury. I
true, correct

< met I have exenined ihit r«ien. inctudinB eccompenying echedules end etaterrtencs. end to the besi of my iuto««fedoe and belef, it b
' (oOter than officer) b baaed on at Mormation ol which preparer has any tmowtedgc.

m►
► Mrchelle McCcn

Sign
Here Executive Director

.ryaa or om nenw «na R«

Pakt

Preparer

Use Only

MncrTrae ortp««r'i name

Brian F. HcLaimey

Prapaiori iioi>Mwe

jBrian T. McLarrtey
Omo Chtah 1 ju PTW

10/25/22 P00361037

ftafi rmm > McLamev & Company 04-3073912

r«mt adat*«

6 Courthouse Ln 15
Chelmaford, MR 01824-1724 978 -453-2222

IXlYw NOMay ihcIRS discuss ifiis return with the preparer shovn above? See instrvctlons
For Pepcrweni Reduction Act Notice, see (tie separete inetnrcUons.
OKA

Font*' m (2®l|
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Fofm 990 g02i) Northeast Deaf & Hard of Hearing Se 02-0517861. ^ p»qo 2
' Part Itl Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
^  Check it Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in Ihls Part III B
1  Brtafly doscrtbe ihe organiution't miulon:

See Schedule O

2 Did Ihe orgar^atlon undetske any tignificant program serviced during the year which were not Usted on the
prior Form 990 Of fi90-EZ? QS
if "Yes," desalbe these new services on Schedule 0.

3 Old the organization cease conducting, or make signiacani manges in how ti conckucis, any program
servtcBs? D. S
if 'Yes.* desalbe iheM chonges on .Schedule O.

4  Oesaibe the organization's program service actompfishmenis lor each of its three largest program services, as measured by
e)«>enses. Section 501(c)(3) and 50i{cX4) organizations are reqiired to report the smoiait of grants and atocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any. for each program service reported.

4a (Code; •. )'(Expenses 5 246^563, bduding grants ol $ ) (Revenue $ ;..3P.P.<.®^.?. )
THE ORS^IZATION PEERS 'QUALIFIED INTERPREt^'S. 'iroR ROUTIOT
EE^GE^ci" "'reqotsts racw'' Tffi'"de]^" ' "wro"'
OF"NEW"HAi<^SHIRE'"" •••.•••-y-

4b (Code: ) (Expenses S 462,575 including grams of J ) (Revenue 5 289 ,220 )
THE ORO^IZATION OFrai^''EDUCATION AND ACtlESS ' TO 'THEy DE^ AOT
HEj^iNG''Yl&IVlbUALS"'lN" the''STATE"'6f lNR')"'wi"TO
ACCE'S S'':;AVAII.M^] i^SO^j^S''S)X
WCM^'hOPS •

4c (Code:. . . ) (Expenses t 121,959 induding grants of $ .. .. ) (Revenue $ 101,375 )
adult'e'duc^ition. ANb'''BAs'i'c'" ski'lls

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
fE^rwrnses S IndudlnQ orants of i ) (Revenue S i

4e Total program service expenses ► 831. 097 '
OSA Pom 990 <2021)
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Fomie90f202iKNorthea3t Deaf & Hard of Hearing Se 02-0517861
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedulea ' —

Y« No

1  ,1s the orgartzstion described in section 501(c)(3) oi 4947(a)(1) (other than a private fourxlallon)? If -Yes,"
compM/e Schedule A

2  1* the organlzalJon required to compicie Schedufe B, Schedule of ContributCfi (see instAJCOons)?
3  Did the orgarazalion engage in dired or indirect poCBcai campai9f> activities on bchail oI or In opposition to '

candidates (or puMc office? If 'Yes.' complete Schedule C, Part / _
4  SocUon 501(cKa) organtziUons. Old the organization engage in lobb^ actJvtiies. or have a section 56i(h)

election in effect.during the lax year?i7"Ves.*comp/e» Schedule C. Pert II
5  is organization a sedkjn 501(c)(4). S0i(c)(5). or 501(c)(6) organiiation iMt receives membership dues.

assessments, or simlar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? if "Yes.'compile Schedule C. Pen ill
6  Did the organfcuilioo maintain any dor>or advised Ivxls or any simlar hjrxls or accomts for which donors

have the right lo provide odstee on the distribution or investment of amounts lri such tur>ds or accounts? If
'Yes.'complete Schedule 0. Pen /.,

7  Did the organization receive or how a conservation easement, inctuding easements to preserve open space,
the enveonmenl. tsstoiic land areas, or tisloric ilructures? II 'Yes: complete Schedule 0. Pan II.

8 ' OW the organization mainiain coBecUorts o( works of art. hisioricaJ treasures, or ottier similar assets? If "Yes.
complete Schedule 0. Pan III

9  Did the organizallon report an amount in Part X. line 21, (or esaow or oustodiai account liabliity. serve as a
custodian for amounts not lialed in Part X: or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negoflaiicn services? d 'Yes,' compfefe Schedule 0. Pan IV

10 Did the orgai^etion. drecUy or Ihrough a rdaled organizallon. hold assets in dorw-reslrided erxJowinenis
or In quasi endovrmenti? if *Yes.' comptefe Schedule 0. Pan v

11 If the organization's answer to ariy o( the toltowing questions is "Ves," then lampicte ScJiecWe D. Parts VI,
Vli. VIII. IX. or X. as appBceble.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment In Part X. line 10? If "Yes.'
complete Schedule 0. Pen VI ;

b DW the orgar^tion report an amount for invcsctncnia—other securities in Part X. line 12. that is 5% or nwe
of its lota assets reported in Part X. Bne 187 If "Yes.'complete Schedule D. Pert VII

c Did the organizallon report an amourit for investments—program related in Pan X. One 13. thai Is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Pan X. lino 16? if 'Yes.' complete Schedule 0. Part V//f . ... . -

d Did the organization report an amount lor other assets in Part X. llrte i5, thai is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Pert X. Bne ̂ 67 If "Yes." complete Schedule D. Port IX

• Did the organizatJon report.an amount (or other liabiSiies In Part X, line 25? If "Yes." complete Schedule 0. Pan X
f  Did Ihe orgartzaiion's separale or coosolidaied financial sialements for ihe tax year incWe a footnote that addresses

the organization's liattlity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yas.'compieta Sctiadule D, PartX..
12a DW the organization obtain separate, Irrdependerx audited rmandal siaiemerus for Ihe tax year? If 'Yes.' compleie

Schedule D. Parts XI and

b V^s the orgarizaUon Induded In consoMated, independent audited financial statements tor the lax year? if
'Yes.'and if ihe organbaiioh answered "No' to Bne I2e. then completing Schedufe 0. Pans XI and XII is opiiona'

13 Is the organization a school described in section i70(b)(lXA)fH)? il "Vos.'comp'efe Schedule
14a DW the orgartoatlon maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the Unhed Stales? .
b OitJ the organization have aggregate revenues or experrses ol more than J10,(X)0 from granlniaking.

lundreising. business, investment, and program service actMiles outside the Uniied States, or aggregaie
(oreign rveiimerrti valued at $100,000 or more? ff "Yes."compfefa Schedule F. Pans land IV

15 DM the orgetttBtlon report on Part IX. cotunvi (A), fine 3. more than $5,000 of grants or other asslstarK» to or
tor any foreign organization? If Yes.* complete Schaduie F. Parts iiandiv

18 OW the orgaiteiion report on Part IX. column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 ol aggre^le grants or oltier
assistance lo or tor foreign indlvWuab? tf "Yes.' compfofe SchediMe F. Parts III and IV

17 DW the orga/^tfon report a total of more than $15,000 ol expenses (or profcssionai fundralsfog services on
Part IX, cotuim (A), fines6 and iie?ff Yes.*completa Schedule G.Partl.See Inslnxitons

.18 DW the organization report nwro man $15,000 toUl o( (undraisfng evenl gross income and contributions on
Part Vlli. fines lc and 8a? If ̂ es.' complete Schedule G. Pert II

19 Did the organization report rrw then $15,000 o( gross Income from gaming adMties on Part viii. line 9a?
If "Yes.'compleie Schedule G. Part III

20b DW the organization operate one or more hospiiai (adfilies? If Yes.' comptefe Schedufe H
b  i( Yes' to Ifoe 20a. dkJ the organizatJon oltoch a copy of its audited financial statements to this retien?

21 OW the organlzaifon report more than $5,000 o( grants or other assistance to any domestic organizatJon or
domestic Qoverrer^nt on Pert IX. colufTYi (A). Prie )7 tf ̂ es.'compleie Schedule. I. Parts I end IL

OAA

10

11a

11b

11C

11d

110

iif

12a

12b

13

14a

Ub

16

16

17

18

19

.20a

20b

21

Fom 990 (»J1)
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Fofm 990 (2021) Northeast Deaf & Hard of Hearing Se 02-0517861 Page 4

Part IV Checklis! of Required Schedules (conlinued]
, Yes No

22 Did the orgar^zation report more than SS.OOO ol grants or ott^r assistance to or (or domestic individuals on
Part (X. column (A), line 2? Tes,'compfeie Scftedufe 1, Perrs / end/// 22 X

23 .Old the orgafteatlen answer "Yes* to Part Vll. Section A. ane 3. a. or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former olTicers. directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? H "Yes.' complete Schedule J , 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond Issue wtili en outisiandlng prirxipoi amouni ol more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31. 20027 if 'Yes,' ensmrlines

Uvouoh 24d end complete Schedule K If't4o.'go to Une 2Se 24a X

b Did the organization hvesi any proceeds ol tax-exempt bonds beyortd a temporary period exception? 24b

c Did the ̂ arxzaiion maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year .

to dclcasc any tax-exempt bonds? .. . . - .. . ' . 24e

d Did (he organization ad as an 'on behalf pr issuer (or bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d

2S« Section ft01(c)(S). S01(cH4), aitd 60l(c)(2S) organlzatlona. Old the orgaiYzalion engega In an excess benefll

irarttaclion with a dlspuaffied person during Ihre year? If "Yes.' complete Schedule L. Pad I . . . 258 X

b  Is the organization aware that 1! engaged in an excess berwftt transaction with a disquaified person hi a prior
year, and that (he iransacUon has not been reported on any ol the organization's prior Forms 990 or ggo-EZ?
If "Yes,'complete Schedule L. Pert 1 . ^ 26b X

2S' Did the organizaifon report any amount on Pert X, Hne S or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former oKiocr. director, tntsiee. key employee, creator or fouruler. substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or famity nvmber of any of these persons? If "Yes."compleie Schedule L. Part H 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee Iher^. a grant scleciion comr^iee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (Including an employee ttiereof) or family member of any of these

persons?/f'yes,'comp/efe Schedufe L, Part W 27 X

20' Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the foffcwing parties (see the Schedule L.
Part IV. instructions lor applicable Hiing ihresholds, corxliiions. and exceptions);

a  A current or former officer, director, tnjstee, key employee, creator or tounder. or substantial coniributor? K
•Ves.'compfem Schedu/e L, Part fV , 28a X

b A lamily member of any individual described in line 28a? ff *Yes.'compfefe Schedule l. Part A/. . . ^ . 28b X

c  A 35% controlled entity of one or more Individuals and/or organlzatioos described in ine 28a or 28b? It

"Yes'complete Schedule L-Part IV ■ . . . ' 28c X

29 Did the organization receive more than S25.000 in norvcash contributions? ff'VeA'compleia Schedule M _ 29 X

30 Did the organizatiori receive contributions of art. hlsiorical treasures, or other similar assets, or quaHficd
conservation contributions? tf "Yes,'comptoia Schedu/e M .. . _.. . . 30 X

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve end cease operations? tf'yes.'convfefff Schedule W, Pa/f / 31 X

32 Did the organization sefl. exchange, dispose of. or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? II "Yes,'

cdmpleie Schedule N. Pert II. . 32 X

33 Did the organlzadon own i(X)% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 30li7701-3? If yes,'complete Schedule R. Pan 1 33 X

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if 'Yes.'complete Schedule R. Pen II. III.
Of IV. end Pan V.linet 34 X

3Sa Old the organization have a coniroled enl'ky wilhhi the meaning of section 512(b)(l3)? 3Sa X

b  If "Yes" to Ine 35b. did the orgartizatktn receive any payment irom or engage In any iransaclioh with a

conuoled entity within the meaning of section Si2(b)(l3}7 If "Yas,'complets Schedule R. Pan V.Bnei . 35b-

36 Section 501(cK3) organizations. Did the orgarization make, any transfers to an exempt non-charitable

related organlzaUon? If "Yes.' complete Schedule R. Pen V. line 2 . ■ - 36 X

37 Old the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities' through en entity ihaiis not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnersNp for federal IrKome tax purposes? H yes.'compkie Schedule R. Pen VI . 37 X

it Old the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations on Schedule 0 for Part VI. iir>es tib.and

197 Note: All Form 990 fiers are I'eoi^red lo complete Schedule.O. . 38 X

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note" to any line In this Part V n.

No

la Entar the number reported in bo* 3 ol Fom 1098. Enier -0- K f»ol appticabie 1. la 4
b Enter the fujmber of Forms W'2G included on Ine la. Enter -O- if not appUcsWe I Ib'l 0
c OM the organization comply vyilh backup withholding rules (or reportable payments to vendors end
•  tcportable oarAiq ('oarnbiho) viinnlnqs to prtze wjiwers? : 1c

Yee

CWA Form 990 <»2tj
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Part V Statements Reoardinq Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance Yconf/nuecf)' Yoa No

2a

3a

b

4a

Sa

b

c

6a

10

a

b

11

a

b

12a

b

13

a

c

14a

b

IS

16

17

bu

2a 15

Enter the nimber o( employeet reported on Eorm W-3. Tranamittal of Wage and Tax

Slatemenls. fjted lor the calendar year ending v4th or wtilitn ttte year covered by (his reUirn

If at least one is reported on line 2d. did the organization file ell required federal employment lax returns?

Note; If the sum of lines la and 2a Is greater than 250. you may be required lo e-Afe. See insiructtons.

Did the organization have unrelaled business gross income of SVOOO or more during the year?
If "Yes.' has It Died a Form 990>T for UUs year? II 'No' toBne 3b. provide an exptanatksn on Scnedtrte 6
At any Ome dLiring (he calendar year, did (he organization have an Interest in. or a signature or other authority over,

0 frianclal account in a foreign country (such as o bank account, securities account, or other Tmandal account)?

If *Yos,* enter the name of ihe foreign country ►
See Irutnrctkyis for filing requirements for RnCEN Form 114, -Repon of Foreign Bank and Finar>c>al Accounts (FBAR).
Was the organlzatioh a party (o a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any tine during the uu year?
Did any taxable party notify the organization that It was or is a party to a orohibiied tax shelter iransacUon?
If Tes'to line 5s or 5b. did the organization file Form 6686-1?
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that aro normatty grealar than SiOO.OOO. ano did the
organization soUcil any cortiriburions thai were not tax deduaibie as chariiabte contributions?
If hres.' did the orgardzation Indudo with every soOcitatfon en express staicmeni that such conldbutiorts or
gifts were not tax deductible? . ...
Organizations that may rocotvo doducUbto contributions under section 170(c).
Did Ihe organization roccivo a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a corkribuiion and paniy for goods
ar^d services provided to the payer? , .. ..
If 'Yes,* did the organization notify the dorx>r of ihe value of the goods or services provided?
Old Ihe organization sel. exchange, or othen^ dispose of tangiile personaf property tor which II vras
required to Wc Form 6282?.
If Tfes," indicate Ihe number of Forms 8282 fiW during the year I 7d I

10b

11a

11b

Did (he organization receive any funds, directly or bdlrectly, to pay premiums on a persortal benefil contract?
Ihe orgonfaetlon. during the year, pay premh,*ms. directly or Indirectly, on a personal benefii contract?

If (he orgartizatfon received a conthbuUon of qualified inteOectuai property, did the organization fiie Form 6899 as required?
If (he organization received a contribution of cars, boats, eirplartes. or other vehicles, did the organization fie a Form I098-C7,
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sportsoring organizailon have excess business holdings at any time during ine-year?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did Iho sponsoring organizatfon make any taxable dtstdbutions under section 4966? ..
Did the sportsoring organization make a distrbution to a dortor. dorter advisor, or related person?
Section S01(c)f7) orgenlzetfone. Ertier;
Intiiallon fees and capital contr^ions included on Pan Vlll. line 12 JOe.
Gross receipts, irtduded on Form 990. Part Vlll. line 12, (or public use of dub fadmies
Section 60l(c){12) organizations. Enter
Grots income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources. (Do noi nei arhounis due or paid to other sources
againsl amounts duo or received from them.) _
Section 4947(eK1) non^xompt cftertlablo trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form t04i?
If "Yes.* enter the amount of tax-exerrvt interest received or accrued during the year I I2b I
Section S91(c)(29) qualified nonprofit heaflh insurance issuers.
Is the organization licertsed lo issue qualTed health plans in rrxtre than one stale?
Note; See the Instructions for additional intormation the organization must repori on Schedule 0.
Enter the amount of reserves (he organization is required lo maintain by Ihe stales in which
(he organization is licensed lo Issue quaSfied health plans i3b
Enter the amount ot rescr>^ on hand i3c
Old the organization receive any payments for Indoor tanning services during the tax year?
If "Yes.* has h Red a Form 720 to repori these payntents? ft TVO.'provrde an exptonation on Schedule 0...;...
is (ho organization subject to me section 4960 tax on paymeni(s) oi more than Si.000.000 in remuneraiion or
excess parachute psymeni(t) during Ihe year? . . .
If "Yes.* see irtsirudions and fle Form 4720. Schedule N. '

is the organization an educationaJ Insiiution subject to the section 4986 excise tax on r)cl investment income?.
if "Yes,' complete Form 4720. Sdieduie O.
Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did (he trust, a/ry disquaHted person, or mine operator engage in
activities that'would resuh in thc'Impositlcn ol an exdse tax under section 4951, 4952 or 4953?
if •Yes;'compiefe Form 6069. ^ . . -

2b

3a

3b

4a

6a

5b

5c

6a

€b

7a

7b

7c

70

7f

_la.
Th

9a

9b

12a

13a

14a

14b

18

16

17

X

Ferm 990 (7031)
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Part.VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'yes" nsponse to lines 2 through 7bbelow. andfora "No'

response to line 8a. 8b. or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule. 0. See instrvcUons.
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to anv line in this Part VI

Yes No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of ihe tax year la 10

K there arc material differences in voting rfgNs among members of the governing body, or

If the govemirrg body ddegaled broad authority to an executive corrvniiice a similar -

commillee. explain on Schedule 0.
10b Enter (he rmmber of voting members Ir^ciuded on fne 1*. above, who are lr>depenoant lb

2 Did any oritcei'. director, i/usiee. or key employee have a family relationship or a business reiatiornship with
any other ofGcer. director, irxatae. or key employee? - 2 X

3 Did ihe ocgarizatlon detegate control over marutgement duties cusiomarfy performed by or irder the direct
tuoervision of ofOcers. directors. tAJStees. a key employees to a manaoemeni company or other person? 3 X

4 Did the croanization make anv stqnincam chsrwes to its oovcmlno documents since trio prior Form 990 was Ned? 4 X

$ Ok) the orgaryzaiion become aware during the year of a slgrificant dtverslon of ihe organization's assets? s X

8 Old the organizaBon have members or sloddidders? . . 6 X

7a Old the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons wtx) had the pow«r to eleci or appoint

orte or more members of Ihe governing booy?
•

7a X

b Are any governance decisions of (he organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members.
stoOdiolders. or persons other than the aowmfno body? 7b X

6 Did the orgartfzaUon contemporaneously document the meelir>gs held or written actioru undertaken during the year by the foBowing:
a The goverr^g t>ody? Be X

h Each commillee with authority lo aa oh behalf of the goverrSng body? Bb X

9 Is (here any officer, dlredor. tniStee. or key employee bted in Part VII. Section A. who camol be reached at
the orQanlzoilonl maBlna address? if yes.'provide the names and addresses on Sche<^ 0 9 X

. Yos No

108 Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b  if 'Yes.* dU' the organizalion have written policies and procedures goverrBng the activities of such chapters.
10b

•

11 a Has'the organization provided a complete copy of trts Form 990 to ell members ol Its gowrning body before fling the lorm? lie X

b Describe on Schediie 0 the process, if any. used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organizalion have a written conflict of Interest poBcy? if 'No.' goioilne 13 12a "x
b  officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to dlsdosa annually 'nieresls that coutd glw rise to conKcts?

c Did the organization regul^ and cortsistentfy rrxKvtor and enforce compiianco wim (he polcy? ff 'Vas.'
diescn'be on Schecfute 0 how this was done

12b X

12c X

13 Did (he organization have a written whisUeblower policy? 13 X

14 Did (he organization have a wiilten documeni retention and destruction policy? 14 X

IS Did the process <or detemYning compensation of Ihe foflowing persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparabffily data, and-contemporaneous subslantJatlon of the dcfOcrelicn and decision?

a  The organization's CEO. Executive Director, or lop managemcni official iSa X

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 1Sb X

If "Yes* to line 15a or I5b. describe Ihe process on Stfiediie Q. See instructions.

1B« Did the orgarrizatton invest In. contribuie assets to. or participaie in a )olni venture or similar arrangemeni
with a taxable entity during the year? iBa X

b  If 'Yes.' did the organization blow a written polcy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
partidpation in )oint venture arrangements under appScabie federal lax law. and take steps lo safeguard the

oroanization's exempt status with respect to such arranoemenis? 18b

Section C. Disclosure

17 lialthe Jt8ie» vwth >Ah»ch a copy of ihii Form 990 to require*} lo be fried ► .. NH "
IB . Section 61CM requires on organizalion to malic its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A. if applicable). 990. and 990-T (section 501(c)SI only) available for public inspection. Indicate hosv you made these aveaabie. Chock all that apply.

Own website Q] Anoihers website Upon request Q Other (explain on Scneduie 0)
Describe on Schedule 0 whether (and If so. how) the organization made its governing doonents, conflict of Interest policy, and
ftnandai statements available lo the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of ihe person who possesses the organization's books and records ^

Michelle McConaghy 56 Old Suncook Road, Suite 6
CONCORD . ^ NH 03301

19

20

603-224-1850

DAA Fom 990 (2C0I)
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Part VII . Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule 0-conlains a response or nole to any line in this Part VII

Section A. ■ OfflcofS. DIroctofs. Trustoot. Koy Emotoveci. and Hlqhwi CofnponMted Emplovw

d:

1« Comptete ihis table (o< a!l penons required to be isted. Reoon compensation toi (be calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

• Usi 89 of the organization's currant officers, directors, trustees (v«nethor indivlduats or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -O* in columns (0). (£). end (F) if r>o compensation was paid.
• List ell ol the organization's currant key employees, f any. See irtttructions for definition of hcey employee.*

• List the organization's five currant highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who recelvBd reporlable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2. Form 1099>MISC, and/or bo* 1 of Form 1099-NEC) 61 more than
$100,000 from (ho organlzollon and any rctatcd organizations.

• Ust afl of the orgarUzation's formor officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who recei>«d more than
SiOO.OOO of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
• Lbt ali of (he orgartlzatlon's formsr directors or trvatoos that received, in the capacity as a former director or irusiee of the

organization, more than S10,(X)0 of reportable compensation from the organization and ony rotated organizations.
Sm the irtstructions for the order tn which to Bst the persons above.

w
H*n« vt: Mt

fO»

nouri

p«r

(bi my
refi la

ntaea

.srQsnluscra
bito*

dotiM in*}

tci

pMinn

|a> rci TO* mm or*

eea. uTMst p«f«a< it socn m
erfcar tm «tfriciaivviitM)

<01
H*porue<i

eanpSTMiiyi
Itan rw

aginbsMa (W-2/

t099J«SO

lOBCUCCl

(S)

RapaUU*
compmatiwt
utyn raUHM

agai^aSsn* (W.2'
1000441scr

looe-rcc)

in
EtbrvM mui

ol one

compmMdn

tarn Or*

orgmeaim tm
tdsiM orgtrtutont1 1 1

1
1

T|

(1) DEBORAH BAILEY
0.00

X 0 0 0DIRECTOR ' 0.00

(2) CLAUDE BOUCHER
0.00

X 0 0 0DIRECTOR 0.00

(3) Deborah Bailey
0.00

X 0 0 0SECRETARy .  0.00

(4) TINA COOK

DI^CTOR
0.00

o.'b'o" X 0 6 0

(5) Tina Cook
0.00

X 0 0 0BOARD MEKBER 0.00

(6) Christopher Ezse:rsoh
. 0.00

X 0 0 0DIRECTOR 0.00

(7) LARRY FARRELL
0.00

X X 0 0 0TREASURER 0.00

(8)L0RI MCLAREN
0.00

X 0 0 0DIRECTOR b.oo
(9)N9RMAN LAFOND

2.00

X X 0 0 0Executive Comoittoe ' 0.00

(10}MICKAEL RITTER

0.00

X X 0 0 0CHAIRMAN 0.00

(11) PETER SIMONEAU
0.00

X X

«

0 0 0DIRECTOR 0.00

r»Tn 990po2i)
OAA
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Part.VII- Soction A. Ofncfff*.-Directors, TnKtoo, K>y Emp»6y—t. and HIghoit Comtxnsatad Employwa ̂con^wcd?.

P«w 8

(A)

Mtma and uao

<12) SUSAN WOLF-D<WNES
0.00

"0.66BOAI^ ME>1BER'

m

A«waQa.
riMi

PVWMk

(till am
Mk/a •o>

mtad

crganixaiieoi
MKh

dsiiad Cn«}

•  (C|
PoaUan

(do not cf«di mull man ona
DOv parun li eo<n an
onicai va • tmcwAruMaa)

<0>
RaponaM

compaAitlion
torn r<a

erpnnb«<an {W.2/
lOWMlSC/

^099^450

IE)
RaponasM

canvaoaation

Inm laUlad

orrjanTltoni (W.?/
lOOOMtSO

IOU»a<C)

in

F.tiitnaiad amnai'

el etna'

convonaiiion
ke<n tM

cpaffeaiien and
rMDd

(13) MICHAEL RITTIR

CHAIRMAN

0.00

"b'-'oo

(14) VINCENT YOUM^TZ

Exocutivo Cbiwittie

0.00

bVbo

lb Subtotal ^

c Total (rom eonUnuat|on theols to Port VII. Section A ►
d Total fadd linos 10 ond le) .. ►

Total numbef ol individuata Occluding but not 5mited to tltose Itsied above) v/ho received moce than $100,000 ol
rcportable compensaOon from Ihe ofoanizalton ► U

3  Old the organization list any fotmor oTtcer. director, trustee, key ernp
employee on Sne la? If 'Yea.* comptote Scheduh J for such MMdu

4  For any Individual Isted on line 1a. is the sum ol reportabie compenc
organUaiion, and related crganlzallons greater than $150,000? ifYss

oyee. or l\ighesi compensated
3

Vm No

X

aUon and other compensjuton froni the
.* complete Schedule J fot such

4 X

5  OW any person Isted on line la receive or adcAie compensation from any unreialed orgaolzauon or iidivwuai
for seivleet rendered to tht .imaiiialiocft If'Yes.'complete.Schedule J for such ocrsoi^ i —- S X

Section B. Indopondent Contfactora —
1  ConoleietWa table lor you-five hisF«sl compensated Independent contractors that received more tlwnS 100.0wot

f,~T, .r- /vn.ni»M>nn ftmwiri f«mi*nsailon for ilie calendar year endlnq wUh or vAWn the organizotons tax year.

Mama rd liflen idiSrao DewiDttil'ol lenfcei COTonXim

2  Total number of indapendcnt contractors Ohbuding but not Imlted to those Isted above) who 1

OA*
Ponn (2(81)
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Part VIII Statement of Revenue „

1  (A)
Toui Mvaru*

(8)
RtlMd or tmnst

lunctlan rtvcnua

<C)
UnraMad

buSntM roMrxM

10)
Rtvtnua cotudM

Itom lax lixlar
aaedora 612-SI4

la FederataO campaigns la

o| b MembCfsNp ctues lb

c Fundraising events
• • ~

1c

l|

d Related oraanizaUons Id

0 CeivmNni gwo (wwtutns) 10 280,379

1 M ofxr oonituton. gSs. oms,
«tl effiw amojrts not Mdad ami If 25.292

g Ncrxsn anrtuSm tnduoed b'
s.

o'e
l> c h TotaL AddBnes 305,671

Oudrwt* Coda

8
■£.

2a PreorAm f*«a f««a: 463,646 483,446

b  Pcogru /••• ZK7S 102,500 102,500

C  Medical Itafarxal Taaa 48,160 •  -48,160

p d  raodly Sign Language 20,125 20,125

e  Progran fees worlcahopa 14,381 14,381

1 Al oincF orooram aervtea revenue 22.596 22,596 -

□ Total. Add Ines 2B-2f ► 691,208 .6

3  Investment Income Onduding dividends, iniercsl. and
older similar amounta) ► 84 84

A  Income from invesimeni of iax*exemot bond proceeds ►

6  Royalties
(1) R«e (1) PanonM ■

Ca Gross rents 68

b Litr wis exporeet 6b •

c nartt he. or (Ou) 6c

d Ncl rental income or (less) ., ► •
7b Giw arsurS torn

lamotaRob
(i) saeuiM* (1) Oinv . ■

7a •

t
e
w

b Lost ea or ocin

MA are sMs rxpt. 7b
•

§ c Gain or (loss) 7c . ,,

u d Net oain or (loss) ► j
1 8a Gross income from furvtmcsing evenb

(not indudmg S.

•

Of confrfeutkyis repcrtad on line
1c). See Part iV. Ins 18 8a

'

,

b Less: direct exoenses 6b

c fSet income or (loss) from Kindraisina ei^'nts ► ,

9e Gross income from gaming
ac&villos. See Part IV, line 19 6s

b Less: direct expenses 9b

c. Net income or (loss) from oamina activflies: ►

10s Gross sales of inventory, lets
returrvs and allowances 108

.
■

b Less: cost of Qoods sold' 10b . .. . . ,

c Net incoma or floss) from sales of inventdrv -■ ► 1
•

• Sutteit Com ' • t- V .1 \ , *

11s Cxelnouiadnant of D«bt 160,612 160,612

b  Miae tncQM I 1,574 1,574 •

si C  . •

s d AD other revenue
*

e Total. Add lines 1l»-11d 162,186 •* •

*12 Total revenue. See instnjdions ■••ni l
►' 1,159,149 853,478 0 0

Fam 990 (3021)
OAA
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Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

S&aiofl SOJMPf tnd 501(eU4i oeoanhelions must complex all columns. M o/fter »pa/feafJbn5 mun eompkte column (Ai.
' CftecX H Scheduie 0 oomains a response Of no<c lo any line in this Part iX

Paoe 10

Do not fncludo amounts nportod on Unas 6b. 71^
8b.. 9b, and 10b of Pan VJll.

(A)
Tear

(B)
Aiognm uniai

(C|
MMptiAani arw
oonwe

|b)
F«nni*kig
c>«erBes

1  (jisft n] otw Kslsvcc b donslc oigsluaDRi

aid itoRVift ytwnOMtt, Sw Pvt IV. ino 2t -;' .
.  •

2 Grama ant) other assistance to domestic ' *

IndtviduBb. See Part IV. line 22

3 Grants and other assbianco to (orcign

organizedons. foreign govemtnenb. ar^
foreign InoMduab. See Pan IV. fines IS and 16

4  Bencrus paid to or for members

•

,

S  Compensation of current ofCcers. directors,

trustees. arx> Icey employees 82,456 71,046 11.410

6  Ootnperasljon not indudod above to tSsquafifled

peiscns (as defined under section 49S6((K1)) and

peraons described In section 4958(cX3X6)
■  •

7 Other salaries and wages 407,656 356,683 50,973.

6 Pension plan accrvab arxl contrixjUonis findiide

saciion 40t(k) and 403(b} employer contributions]

9 Other employee benerits 55,851 54,585 1,266
10 Payrol taxes 36,481 32.114 4.367

11 Peas for services (nortempioyees):

a Martagement

b tjegal . . . 463 463

c Accounting 21.317 8,372 12,945

d Lobtsying . . .

0 Professionai Kirdrafsbg servico. See Pan IV. fine 17

t  Investment management lees

g Osw. (R b« 1 ig smeun exsaat iC% or e« 25. ceum

(A) arovi la (AS 119 cease on SowSIb 0.)

12 Advcfialrtg and promotion

210,786 203,397 7,389

3,240 1.839 1,401

13 Office expenses .V 2,731 2,495 236

14 Infornnation tecfviology
15 RoyaWes

16 Ocdjpancy 47,722 42,604 5,118
17 Trawl 30,045 29,703 342

18 Payments ol travel or enlertalnrrieni expenses

for any federal, stale.' or local public ofRdab

19 Conferences, conventions, and meeti^s

20 Interest

21 Payments lo aflUiales 0 /,••• •.

22 Depredation, depieOon. and amortization

23 Insurance

5.640 5.640

10.102 10,102

24 02ier experses. Ilemiu expenses not covered

abCNo (List nfiscdbneous expetses on One 24«. B

fine 24e amount exceeds 10% of fine 25. ootmn

(A) arrortL bi Ene 24o expenses on Schodiic 0.)
B  ..Bad Debt .expenses

•

43,627 43,627

b  Pro^ran Expenaee 10.657 10,657

c  COGS . '

d  Telephone . '
0 0

9.508 .  9.508

e All othier experees"
25 ToM. iMKifone BsenMa. MO inn t tvewfi }«e ....

11,809 6.094 3.715

.. . 990,091 831,097 158.994 0
26 Joint costs. Compieta thd Ino only I the

ogarizafkn rcporbd h oobmn (B) joint costt
(ttri a contjM cducalloticf cant^i and
fundabing aaSdcajSotv hete^ n if
loat)Mfi]SOP9^2(AM;.958.720i:. . .

•

fern 930 (7031)
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PartX Balance Sheet

(A) (B)
Beglnrting of year End of year

1  Cas^—nofvintefest-beailng • . 404,279 1 329,500

2  Savings an^ lefnporary cash investments .2

3  Piedgesendgranisrecdvabie.net 28,206 3 72,681

4 Accounts receivable, net 94,597 4 166.601

S  Loans and other receivables from any cirr^ or former officer, oirecior.
irustcc. key cmpioyec, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 3S%

oonlroOecf enikY or lamay member'of any of ilvese persons 5

6  Loans and other receivables from other disquaiiried persorvs (as defined

under section 495d(f}(t)), and pertorts described in section 4g58(c}(3KB} 6

7 Notes and loans receivable, nei ■ ,  7

< 8  Inventories tor sale or use . 8

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 3,439 9 7,995

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost o< other

basis. Compieie Pan vi of Schedule 0 10a 87,066 •

b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 69.547 14,390 10c 17,519

11 Investments—pubCcfy traded securities 11

12 investments—other securities. See Pan IV. line 11 12

13 Invoslments—program-relaied. See Part IV. line 11 13

14 intangible assets . .. 14 0

15 Other assets. See Pali IV. line 11 3,000 15 3,000

16 Total assets. Add lines 1 throuoh 15 (miisi ̂ ual I'ne 33) 547,911 16 597,296

17 Accourtts payable and accrued expenses 17,435 17 49,108

16 Grants payable 18

19 Deferred revenue 46,500 .19 47,000

20 Tax-exempt borrd KabilUies ' > 20

21 Escrow or custodial accourtt DabHIty. Compieie Part fV of Sdredule 0 21

n
22 Loans and other payabies to any current or former officer, director,

1 trustee, key employee, creator or founder, subsianlial contribuior. or 35%
A conirofled entity or fan^ member of any of these persons 22

23 Secured mongages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . 23'

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 21,258 24

25 Other iiaMUies (including federal incorne tax. payabies to related iNrd

parties, and other Habfllties not Included on lines 17-24). Compieie Part X

• of Schedule D . 139,354 25

26 Total liabllltlos. Add lines 17 throuoh 25 224,547 26 96,108

Organizations that follow PASS ASC 956, check hero ̂ |X| •

and complotd lines 27. 28. 32. and 33.

1 27 Net assets without donor resulctiorts 323.364 27 501,188

& 28 Net assets wHh donor restrictions 28

1 Ornanlzattons that do not follow FASB ASC 958. chock horo ̂  []~] '

,

u. and comploto linos 29 through 33.
o 29 Capiial slock or tmst principal, or current funds 29
J9
• 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or eQuipmeni fund 30

31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated Income, or other funds 31

32 Total net assets or furxJ balances 323,364 32 501,188

33 Total ilabiiiilcs and net assets/Rrnd balances 547,911 33 597,296

990(3031)
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Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

1  Total revenue (must eque) Pert Vttt. column (A); Una 12) 1 1,159;149

2  Total expenses (must equal Part tX. column (A), tine 25) 2 990.091

i  Revenue less expenses. Subtract Ine 2 from tine 1 3 169.058

4  Net assets or fund balances at beginnlrtg of year (must equal Pan X. llrte 32. column (A)} 4 323^364

S  Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments' 5

6  Donated servtcas and use of fadltlos fi

7  Investment experwes 7

6  Pftof period edjustments 0 a ,766

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 0

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X. Bne

32. column fB>li . 10 501.188

Part Xli Financial Statements and Reporting
" Check If Schedule O co7>tbih»,e re$poh$e'Of note .to any line In tn>8 Part Xll a

1- Accouniing methoo used lo prepare ihe Form 990: Q Casn Accrual Q Oirter
If itie organliBljon changed Ms method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other.' explain on

Schedi^e O.

2a Were Ihe organlzalion's finandal statements compied or reviewed by an independent accountant?

.  t! "Yes.* chccit a t>ox below to indicate whether the flnandat statements for the year were compiled or

reviewed on a separate t>asts. consolidated basis, or both:

Q Separate basis Q Consotidaied basis Q Both consolidated and separate basis
b were the organizadon's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If *Yes.' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a

separate basis, consoldated basis, or both:

Q Separate basis Q Consotidaied basts Q Both consolidated and separate basis
c  If "Yes' to tine 2a or 2b. does the organization have a comrniliee that assirues responsibility for oversight of

the audit, review, or compilalion of Us financial statements and setection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the lax year, exptatn on

Schedule 0.

)a As a result of a foderat award. «vas iho organization requred to undergo an audit or audits as set forth In (he

Single Audit Act and 0M8 Circular A-133?
b If "Yes.* did the organization urxlergo Ihe required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

recfuir^ audit or eudtts". expteln" why on Schedule O and describe w steps taken to undergo such audits ,,.

2a

2b

2c

)a

)b

Yos No

Form 990 p03i)
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SCHEDULE A

(Form 990)

Owaa-ntib or tne TrMturr
Ifww Rtverv* S«r<t<c«

Public Charity Status and Public Support
CenwMe ■ #»■ ergentMlten 1* a aeeUon tei|eK3| •rgmljiOeo et a aaeiien nan«i«flip« ehartibta evW.

► Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

^ On to vinvw.lfs.qov/Fofm980 for inslrucllons.and Iho latest Informal on..

omo m'

2021
Opon to Public

Inapoctlbn.

Nime el Cm eroanrxetien
fortheast Deaf & Hard of Hearino Se

Effotoyer WantmciOen number

02-0517861

Parti

The orajnization b nw a private foundation because It is; (For 6nes i through i2. check only one box.)

10

0

A cJtufch. convenlion of churches, or assodalloo of churches described in aecilon 170(b)(i)(A)|l).
A school <lcsa1be0 in aoctlon i70|b)jl)|AKf1). (Attach SchedJe £ (Form 990).)
A hospWai Of a cooperative hospital service organization described in socdon i76(b)(i)(AXiii)-
A medical reseorch organizBtton operated in conjunction vriih a hosplial described in section i70(b)(i)(A)(lW). £nlcr the hospiiars name.
dty. and state: ^...,

Q An organlialion op^ied for the benefit of a college or uhrversity owned or operated tjy a governmeniai unit described in
•  section i70ib)(i)(A)(lv). (Compleie Part it.)

A federal, state, or local 90>«mment or govemmenlal unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organizaiion that nonnoify receives a substantial part of its support irom a govcmmenta! unit or from the general pubSc
described k\ aoctlon l70(b)(l)(A)(vl). (Complete Pan ii.)
A community trust descrtt)ed in aoctlon 170(b)(l)(A)(vf). {Complete Pan li.)
An agriajtturai research organizaDoo described in sociion i7(>(bMi)(A)(lK) operated in corsunction with a land-grant college
or untversity or a rvjn-tand-grant college of agriculture (see instrudions). Enter the name, city, and slate of the college Of
wil\«fslty: ; : ^

n An organization Wat"nonmOy receives (t) mofe lhan 33 1/3% ol its support from conirlbotions. membCfShip fees, and gross
receipts from acUvities related to its exempt functions, subjecl to certain exceptions; and (2) no more thor> 331^% of its
support from gross investment Income and unrelated business Uxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses • v
acquired by the organization after June 30. 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Comptele Part III.)
An orgar^zatton organized and operated exclusively lo test for public safety. See aoctlon 509(a)(4).
An orgarizalion organized and operated exduslvety for the benefii of. lo perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supporied organizations descriljed In section 909(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section S09(a)(3). Check
the box on lines 12a through I2d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete fines i2e, I2f. and I2g.

g Q Typo i. A supporting organizaiion operated, supervised, or controlled by its supporied organiz8iion(3), typically by gMr>g
the supporied or9ani28Uor>(s) the power lo reguiarty appoint or elect a majority of the directors of trustees of the
supporting ofganlzailon. You must compieto Part IV, Sections A and B,

l> Q Type II. A supporting organization supervised Of controlled in connection with its supported organizatlon{s). by having
control or management of the supporting ofganizalion vested in the same persona that conirof or nwnage the supported
organizailorXs). You must complste Pen IV. Sociiona A and C.

c ni Typo lU CunctlonaBy Intogralod. A supporting ofganization operated in connection with, and functlonaly integrated with.its suppOfted orgariizJitJorKs) (sec Iristfuctlqns); You must complole Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d n Typo lit" non-functiofwlly tntegfatod. A supporting organizalloo operated in connection with its supported organizatiofKs)

that is not (unctionalty integrated. The organization gerieraity must satisfy a distribution requirement and an anentiveness
fcquiremeni (see instructions). You must comploto Part IV, Socllons A and D, and Part V.

0 n Check iMs box if the organization received a written deierminailon from itie IRS that it is a Type I, Type ii. Type ill
functiorwly integrated, or Type ill non-lunctionalty integrated supponing organization.

f  Enter the number of supported organizations ;
g Provide the falowng-information about the suppd^ orQariization(s).

0

(t) N«n» er Mfiponad
orgwiftion

(A)

<B| EW pi) Tm «r ergtniiXion
(flwotw* en Ow r-)0
WM) (Mt kavucOent))

(Iv) b r« orsMaSm
Ism in i^our {yMtrirQ

docurtn?

r«* N«

|v) A/nOirt ot monalarr

mavooni)

|v<) AmokMeT
cvw Hspen (m

insevesom)

(B)

(C)

(0)

(E)

Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, eee the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990| 2021

OAA
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Part.ll Support Schedule for Organizations Described In Sections 170(b)(1)(A}(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vl)
(Complete only iif you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part HI.) ^

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) ^ (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total

1  Gifls, grants, contributlom. and
membership lees received. (Do not
indude any "unusual grants.'} 305.671 •305,6'?l

2  Tax revenues levied f« (he
organization's benefit and either paid

3  The vaiue of services or fadDiies
furnisheu by 0 govemmenlel unit to the
organizailon without charge

4  Total. Add Cnes 1 through 3 305.671 305.671

5  The portion of total contrbutions by
each person (other than a
govemmental unit or pubfidy
supported organization) induded on
line 1 iTiai exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on lino 11. column (0

•

S  Pubflc suDOOrt. SuUraci faie 5 from fne 4 . 305.671

Section B. Total Support

Cdendv year (or flscd year baglnntng in) ^

7  Amoonis Iroin line 4_
8  Gross iTKorne from interest, OMOcnds.

payments received on securtiies loans,
rents, royalties, and Income from
similar sources......

9

10

11

12

13

Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the business

is regularly carried on

Other Income. Do not Include gair> or
loss from the sale of apital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

Totai support. Add Bnes 7 through 10

(a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d> 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Tola!

305.671 305.671

%

305.671

(see instructions) . - . 1 12 853.476

First S years. If the Form 090 is for the organization's frst. sccotkI, third, lounh.'or fifth tax year as a section 5bl(c)(3>
■OfQaniatlort. check tNs tiox and stop hero ±n

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 .

15

16a

17a

18

Pubic support percentage for 2021 (Ine 6. column (0 divided by line it, column (f))
.Pubic support percentage from 2020 Schedule A Pan il, line 14
33 1/3% support ie8t~202l. It the organization did not chock (he box online 13. and line 14 is 33.1/3% or more, check this
box and step hero. The orgai^ilon qualfies as a pubflc/y supported organizatton ;
33 1/3% support lost—2020. If the organization did not check a box on Hne i3 or I6a, and ine 15 is 33 i/3% or more, check
this box and stop horo. The or9ar]iz8lton quaSlles as a publldy supported organization
10%-fscta-and-clrcum$tancos tost—2021. if the organization did not check a box on line 13. 16a. or I6b. and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organizailon meets-lhe facts-and-o'rcumstances test, check this box and stop horo. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-drcumstartces test The organization quaHfies as a publicly supported
organization
lO%-racts*«nd<ircumstance9 test—2020. h (he organization did not chock a box on Ine 13.16a. I6b. or I7a, and Ikie
15 Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the facts-and-drcumstances test, check this box and stop hero. Explain
In Part VI ftow ihe orgarizatlon meets the tads^nd-crrcumstances test. The organization qualities as a pubiidy supported
organization v.....
Privata fouiidatlon. if the organization did not chock a box on ine 13, lOa. 16b. I 7a. or 17b. check iNs box arxf see
instrudiofts

14

15

100.00%

► g

Schtdulo.A (Fonn 990) 2031
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Part ill Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed t>elow. please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support
Celendaf yes (or fiscal year beginning In) >

^  psm ccrBtxOyg. mi mnaat^ fcta
noiiicd. tCto (ct hckds mj 'tAsud (ms.*)

(a) 2017 . (b) 2018 (C) 2019 (d) 2C20 (•) 2021 (f) Total

,

2  Gnss racdM (rom adrnbslons. nerdianjisa
told or ser^'perlorrned. or facflOei
^misied it) arty aclviy that is related to
organbaOon's bx-exernpt purpose

3  Gross receipQ from actf/ifies that are nor an
unrelatad irM or business under sadion $13

4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid

, .

S  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit lo the
organizBtion without charge' > >

•

6  Total Add tines 1 through 5 *

7s Amounts IrKfuded on lines 1. 2. and 3
received from disquatifted persoru

b Amour)ts induded on Kncs 2 end 3
received from other 9)an rfisquafified
persons that exceed greater at (5,000
or l%of the amount on Erw 13 tor the )rear

c Add Urves 7a and 7b '

8  Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
.

Section B. Total Support
CeJendar year (or fiscad year beginning In) i P

9  Amounts from Ine 6

(a) 2017 (b) 2016 (c) 2019 (d) 2O20 (0) 2021 (0 Total
"

10a Gross incomo from Intoresi dMdonds,
payments received on securties loans, rents,
royalties, and income from sriibr sources ...

b Unrelaied buskvess taxable irvxime (less
section St t taxes) from businesses
acquired afrer June 30. 1975

c Add fines 10a and 10b

11 Net incomo from unretated busiJiess
activities not IneUded on Ine 10b. whether
or not the bisiness b regufadir carried on ....

12 Other income. Do nol include gain or
toss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain In Pen VI.)-

13 Total support (Add fines 9. 10c. 11,
and 1^) - - . --

-
.

14 Fir«t 6 ytn. K Ihe Form 990 is for (ho or^anlution's firsl. second. Ihlrd. fognh. or fi fth (ax year as a se0on S01(c)(3)
organization, cftecfc (hb box and itop horo ±n

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 PuMc stwort percentage for 2021 {Ine 8, column (0, divWed by Ine 13. column (f))
16 PuWc support pefpentaoe from 2020 Sdieduie A. Part fii. (inc 15

15

16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17

16

19a

20

17

18

(nveslment Income pertenlaoa for 2021 (line I0c. column (f|. cfivided by line 13. column (0)
Investment income-percentaoc from 2020 Schedule A. Part in, lino 17

33 1/3% support (osts—2021. If the organization did not check lt>e box on line 14. and One tS is more il\an 33 1/3%. and Ine
17 is nol more than 33 1/3%. c/«cK this box and slop hero. The organization quaiU'ies as a pubiidy supponed organization ........
33 1/3% support (est»—2020. K the organization did not check s box on Sne 14 or ilrw 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%. and
Ine 18 is not more than 33 1/3%. check this box and stop horo. The organizaiioo qualifies as a pubiiciy supponed organizaiion....
Prtvato foundation, tf the organization did nol check a box on ine 14. 19a. or 190. cned( this box and see iistrucilons

Schoduio A (Form 990) 2031
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Part IV Supporting Organizations
. (Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a. Part I. complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box I2b, Pah I. complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete
Sections A. D. and E. If you checked box I2d. Part I. complete Sections A and D. and complete Part V.) .

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1  Are eti of the organization's supported organizations listed by nairw in the organization's governing

documents? H "No,' describt In PMrt VIhow the supposed otganhtUors are designafed. tf deslgnaitd by

c/ass or purpose, de'scnbe ihe Oesigneiion. It Nstoiic end condnwng rtlationsNp. explain.

2  bid the organization have any si^poncd organization that does not have an IRS determir\at!on of status
under section SC>9(aKM or (2)7 tf 'Yes.* explain in Part VIhow the organaaOon delcrmined that lha supported

organitaOon was described In secfidn S09{e)(i) or (2). '

38 Old Itw o.'garilz3tion have a supported organization desait»d In section S01(C)(4). (5). or (6)? It "Yes.'answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

b  Did (he organizetion confirm (hal each supponed organization qualfied urxlei section 50i(cK4). (S). or {6| arxi

satisfied the pubfc support lasts urKier section S09(a)(2)7 tf 'Yes.' describe in Pan VI whan and how the

orgarvzation made the deierminalkm.

c  Did ihe organization ensure that as support to such organizaUons was used exdiisiveiy lor section i70(c)(2)(6)

purposes? if "Yes.' explain in Pan VI what controls the o/ganljatlon put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supponed organization not organized in the United Slates fforeign supported organization'']? If

"Yes, * and // ycu checked box I2a or i2b In Pan I. answer lines 4b and -fc below,

b  Did the organizalion have ultimate control and discreilon in deciding v/hether to make grants lo Ihe foreign

supported organization? if 'Yes.' describe in Part VI how die otganlzaiion hed such control and discretion

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection wUh Its supported orgenbaiions.

c  Did Ihe organizalion support any foreign supported organization (hal does not have an IRS dcterminallon

under secliortt S0t{c)(3) and SOO(a)(i) or (2)? if 'Yes.'explain in Pan Vlwhai controls the organization used

to ensure that ell support to the foreign supported organizalion was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes.

6a Did the organization add. substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the lax year? tf "Yes.'

answer lines 5b and 5c below (H applicable). Also, provide detail In Part VI, Including (i) the names and BIN

numbers Of the supported organizellons added, sub&ituted. or removed; (i) Ihe reasons for each such action:

(ii) Ihe authority under the organization's organizlrtg document authorizing such action; and (N) how tha action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the oiganizing document).

b  Typo I or Typo II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a dass already

desigrtaled in the organization's organizing document?

c  Substitutions only. Was (he subsUtution the result ol an event beyond ihe Ofganizailon's contror?

6  Did the organization provide support (whether In the form ol grants or mo provision of services or ladlliies) to

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations. (11) individuals that are part of the charitable dass t>enefited

by one or more of ils supported organizations, or (ill) other supporting organizations mat also support or

benefit orte or rrxne of (he ling organization's supported organizations? U "Yes.'provide detak In Part VI.

7  Did the organization provide a grarv. loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial corttributor

(38 defined In section 4956(c)(3)(C)). a (amity member of a subsianilai contributor, or a 35% controned entiiy

with regard to a substantial contrfculor? If 'Yes,' complete Part I of Schedule 1. (Aorm 990).

8  Did the organization make a loan lo a dlaquafified person (as defmed in sedlon 4956) not Ocscribcd on kne

77II 'Yes.' complete Part i ol Schedule L (Form 990).

9a Was me organization controlled diredly or indirectly at any lime during the lax year by one or more

disquaKfied persona, as defined in section 4946 (other man foundation managers and organizatiorts

described m section 509(b)(1) or (2))? If Tes.'provide detail in Part VI.

b  Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling Interest in any entity in which

me supporting organization had en interest? If 'Yes.' ptovida detail in Part W.

c  Did a disquaCtled pieison (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in. or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which Ihe supporting organtzation also had an inleiest? K 'Yas.' provido daiaH in Part VI.

10a Was the organization sub)6ci lo ihe exeats business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943{() (regarding certa'r Type II S(a>porting organizations, and al Type lit non-functiorval)y integrated

suoportlnQ organizations)? If "Yes.* answer tine fOb betow.

b  Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the lax year? (Use Schedule C. Form 4720. to

deterjTwne whether the oroantaSdn had excess business horiSnQS.)

Yea No

1  .

2

3a

3b

3c

4e

4b

•

{

4e

•

Sa

•

>5b

Sc

6

1

7

•

6

9a

Ob

9c

10a

10b

Scheduto A {Fonn 900) 2021
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Part IV SupporHna Oroanizations (conWnuQd)

11 Has me organization aocepletf a gilt or contribution from any of the (onowng persons?
a A person wtio directly or indirectly controls, either eione or together with persons described on Rnes lib arKf

1 tc betow. (he governing body of a ti.pponed organization?'

b A farHly member of a person described on line tia above?

c A 35* controned entity of a person described on line i to or i lb above? If *ves" to line i fa. f lb, cw f ic.
tMWkie d^eH in Part W.

iia

lib

lie

Yes. No

Section B. Type I Sup^rtlna Organizations

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in iheir ofltdai capadfy, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regUarty appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers.
directoa. or trustees ai all times during the tax year? II 'No.' describe in Pert VI how the supported orgenizailonfs}

eflec^ly operafed. superristil. or contioOed the otgenization's aclNHies. if ihe oftjanizition had more tttan one supported
o/ganzaUon. describa how the powers ro appoint ondriy remove officers, directors, or tn/stees mre eHoceied among the
supported orgerazations and what conetif/Ons or restrictions, if any. oppBed lo such powers during ihe fax year.
Did the organization operate for the benefa of any supported organization other than the suf^rted
orgofwallonts) that operated, supervised, or controfted the supporting organization? if "Yes.' explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit earned out the purposes of the supported orgenization(s) that operated,

supervised, or eontroted the tupoortfrtn orgerrixation. ^

Yes No

Section C. Type II Supporting Orqanization$

Wbte a majority of me organization's directors or trustees durlrtg the tax year also a majority of the directors

or tnisiees of each of the orgonizslion's supported organfzattonfs)? if 'No.' describe in Part vi how controi

or mflnegemenf of the supporting organization was vested In the same persons itiet cortroffcd or maneged

the supported oroarizalionfsl

Yes - No

Section D. All Type III Suppot^ing..Orflanizations

Did me organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by Ihe last doy of the fifth month of the
orgarization's lax year. 0) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i} a copy of me Form 990 thai was most recently filed as of me dale of notification, and (lli) copies of Ihe
orgarszslion's governing docuriients in effect on the date of noiificaiion. to the extent not previously provided?
Wicrc any of the orgarization's officers, directors, or trustees either (!) appointed or elected by the supported
organizalioiMs) or fu) serving on Ihe governing body of a supported organization? If TVo,' explain in Part VI how
Ihe orgarazation maintained a dose and continuous woridng relationshp wiffi the supported orgeniiationfs).
By reason of the relationship described on line 2. above, did the organization's supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization's Investment policies and In directing the use of the organization's
income or-assets at all times during the isx ̂ ar? If "Ves." describe in Part VIthe role the orgenrzetion's
suaecvfed ortianfzallons pteyed in'this -legaid.

Yes No

Section E. Type 111 Futictlonally Integrated Supporting Organizations

Chech the box next to the method that the orgenization used to satisfy the integral Part Test during the year (aoe instrueUona).

The organization .satisDed the Activities Test. Corrtpiefe Itne 2 below.

The .organization b the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
. The organization supported a govenvnental entity. Describe in Part VI now you supported a govemmanlal entity (see instnxtiorK..

Activities Test. Answer linaa 2a and 2b below.

Did subslaniiafly all of the organization's activiiies during the tax year direcOy further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization^) m which the organizaUen was responsive? II "Yes.'then in Part W Identify
those aupportod' organizations and expfa/n bow these activities direcOy furthered their exempt purposes,
how the orgenization was responsive lo thoso supported organizations, and how the organization determined
thet these activities const/rured substantially all of Hs actM'fies.

Did the activities described on line 2a. above, coristliute activities that, but for the orgartization's

.invofvement. one or more of the organization's supported orgarizationjs] would have been engaged In? If
"Yes." explain in Part Vliha reasons lor tha organization's posit'ion that its supported organizatlonis) uoufd

have engaged in these ad'tviries but'for the orgenizetion's Involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

Did the organization have the po>i^r lo regularly appoint .or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported orgartizalions? If 'Yes' or 'No.' provide dotaHs in Part VI.

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and aclMlies of each
of its'suppoffed Ofoantziaticftt? if 'Yes.'describe in Part Vlihe role dtaved bv the'oroanfzat'tori in this recard."

2a

2b

3a

3b

-Yes No

Schtdul* A {Form fW) 2021
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Part y. Type III Non-Functionaltv Integratod 509(aW3) Supporting Orpanlzations ' •
^  I IChccX here if the ofgonlzation gaitefied ihe iniegrol Pan Test aa a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (exp/oin in Part VO. S«o

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (Aj Prior Year
(8) Current Year

(opUonaf)

1  Net short-term caoUai osin - 1

2 Recoveries of orior-veer ofstrlOuiioris 2

3 Other qross Irvome (see Iminohyis) 3

4 Add Ones 1 (hrouoh 3. 4

S bcorociation end dcoiction 8

6  Portion of operating experoes paid or incurred for production or colleclion

of gross Income or lor rrianagemcnt. conservation, or maintenance of
orooertv held (or oroduciion of income (see ir^staidionst 8

7 Other , expenses (see insirvctions) 7 •

8 Adiustod Net tneomo (subtiad Ones $. 0. and 7 from One 4) 8

Soclicn B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year
(8) Current Year

- (opiionall

1  Aijgregaie fair market value of an norvexempt-use assets (see

Instructions (dr'shori lax vear or assets held lor-Dert of vearl;

a Avcraoe morxhiy value of tccurtiles' * 1a

b Average monlhiv cash tialances. lb

c' Fair market value of other norvexemot-use assets 1C

d Total (add lines ta. lb. and lc) Id

a Discount daimed lot blockage or other factors

fexofaln fr) detBH In Psrt VT): ■

3  Acqufsilion Irtdebiedncss flDDDcabte io non-cxempt-use assets 2
"

3  Subtract line 2 from fine id. 3

4 Cash deemed t^eld for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater omoLnt.

see insiiucUons): 4

'

S Net value'of non-cxemst-use assets .(subtract line 4 from lirw 3) s

6 Muniotv fine 5 trr 0.03S. 8

7  Rccovertes'.'of ortor-vear distrfixrllons 7

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 61 8 .

Section C - Olstrlbutsbto Amount Current Year

1  Adiusied net income for prior, veer (from Section A. line 8. column A) .

2  Enter 0.85 of fine 1. 2

3 Minimum asset amount for ortor year (from Seciion B. 6r»e 8. column A1 3

4 Enter oreater of line 2 or fine 3. 4 •

5  Income tax imoosed In orkx vear S
-

'  6 Distributable Amount Subtract fine 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emerodicy temoorary reduction (see insiructtdns). 8
:

(see in$truqion<).
Sctwdult A (Form tM) 2031
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02-0517861 Federal Asset Report
FYE: 6/30/2022 Form 990, Page 1

Date Bus Sec Basis
Asset Descriot^ In Service Cost % 179 Bonus for Oepr PerCoov Meth Prior Current

Prior MACRS;

1 Ofl'icc Fumiiiifc 4/19/00 1,028 1.028 7 HY 200DD 1.028 0
2 Rcinou; Flasher 9/07/01 680 680 7 I-IY 200DO 680 0

12 ProSO Ti'Y wiih LVD 6/30/02 584 X 409 5 MV 200DD 584 0

14 Power Boclcup APO 2/26/02 395 X 276 5 MY 200DO 395 a

21 1>:I1 Computer 2/26/05 1,237 1,237 5 HY S/l. 1.237 0

22 Computer 4/30/05 1,217 1,217 5 HY .Sft. 1,217 0

23 Dell Computer 4/24/07 1.671 1,671 5 MV SA. 1,671 U

26 Dell Computer 6/3(V07 688 688 5 nv S/L 688 0

27 Server Jl/2(V0f) 1,460 1,460 5 MY S/L 1,460 0

29 Dell Computer 7/07/O7 528 528 5 HY S/L ■  528 0

-  30 Rcfcrml Headsets 7/28/07 1,052 1,052 5 HY SA. 1.053 ■ 0

31 3 Computers KV10/07 1,057 1,057 5 HY S/L 1.057 u

32 Server itpgrtuJc-4X ports 10/27/1)7 778 778 5 HY S/t 778 0

33 Dell Contputer<Carol 12/28ft)7 858 858 5 HY S/L 8SS 0

34 9 Onto Cubicles 7/01/07 560 560 7 MV S/L 560 0

35 Table & Chairs 12/13/07 1,865 1.865 7 MY S/L 1.865 0

36 Table & Chairs nuanlroom 4/27/08 1,986 X 993 7 MY S/1. 1.986 0

41 Server 10/29/10 1,459 X 0 5 MV S/L 1.459 0

42 Compurtcr 1/08/i l 654 X 0 5 MY S/L 654 0

43 Computer 4/2I/I I 598 X 0 5 MV S/L 598 0

46 Ijipiop & Projector 9/30/12 1,741 X 871 5 MV .S/l, L741 0.

4S Rerenral Softu-an: 4/22/14 16,698 X 8J49 5 MY S/L 16.698 0

50 Fiimturc 5/28/15 778 X 389 7 MY SA- 667 56

52 Desktop • Opr Mgr 10/22/15 604 X 302 5 MY S/L 483 0

55 Lease-ltold ImprovcnKnts 4/06/17 3,455 X 1.727 5 MY S/L 2,764 0

57 Unity Database Updates 6/05/17 2,310 X 1.155 5 MY S/l. 1,848 231

61 SonicWall TZ300 Firewall 8A11/I8 3.058 X 1.529 5 HY SA. 1.529 .306

62 Pov»t:rEdgc TI30 Server 12/01/18 1,700 X 850 5 HY SA.. 850 •  170

63 Pcrpcliul Non*Profil Soflwire 1/28/19 1,620 X SIO 5 MV S/L 810 162

64 I'owcfiidgc TI30 Server 12/01/18 1,700 X 850 5 HY SA. 850 170

65 SonicWall TZ300 Firewall 8/17/18 3,058 X 1.529 5 HY S/L 1.329 306

6? 2 3070-8013 Computers 10/31/19 2,090 X I.'I63 5 HY S/L 627 293

68 Powcrlldgc TI30 Server 12/19/19 2.355 X 1.648 5 HY SA . 707 329

69 4 3070-8GB Computers 2/26/20 4,415 X 3.090 5 HV SA. 1,323 618

70 Perpetual Noii-rroCil Software 12/06/19 600 X 420 5 MY .S/l, 180 84

73 Dell Computer 2021 12/31/20 ,5.248 X 4.723 5 MY S/i. 525 944

74 Laptops 11/09/20 921 X 829 5 HV SA. 92 166

72.706 46.891 53,380 3.835

Olhfr DTOfTcimion:
•

20 Chairs 4/30/05 859 859 7 M0200DB 859 0

38 Databav Softv^ire 12/02/08 13.500 13.500 5 MO SA. 9,500 0

1'olal Other Depreciation 14.359 14.359 10.359 0

Total ACKS and Other Deprcciutlon I4J59 14,359 10.359 0

Crnnd Tolab 87,065 61,250 63.939 3,835
Less; Dispositions and Tmnsfers 0 0 0 0
Less: Start-up/Org Kxpense 0 0 0 0

Net Grand Totals 87,065 61.250 63.939 2^25

-

•
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McLARNEV
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Certified Public Accountants
www.mclarneyco.com ^

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

I'o li)c Hoard of Directors

of I'fonlieast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services

Cipinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services (a nonprofit
organiMiion), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30,2022 and'2021, and the related statements
of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in aii material-respects, the financial position of
Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services as of June 30,2022 and 2021, and the changes in net assets and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of-America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibiiities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. Wc are required to be independent of Northeast Deaf and Hard of
Hearing Services and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating
to our audit.. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is, responsible for the preparaUon and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financia! statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered
in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services' ability to continue as a
going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditor's Respoosibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives arc to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole arc free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is highcr-than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control. Misstateracnts arc considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would iriflucncc the Judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

6 Courthouse Lane, OneTremontSt.

T. " Concord. NH 03301Phone. (970) 453-2222 •. Phone; (603) 224-4990
F«x:(978^45^2882 Mclarney & Company; LLC Fax(603)226^»30

Helping our clients keep more of what they earn.



In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, wc;

•  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit,

•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

•  Obtain an understanding, of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that arc
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Northeast
Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services' internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

•  Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial
doubt about Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services' ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable
period of time.

We arc required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that wc identified during the
audit.

Other Reporting Required by Govenment Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 13, 2022, on our
consideration of Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose
of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that-testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services'
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an Integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering Northeast Deaf end Hard of Hearing Services s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

McLamey & Company LLC

(VfcLarney & Company, LLC
Cbelmsford, MA
October 13,2022



Nortlicflst Ocfif anU Hurt! of Hcnring Scnices
SiAicnients of Rnmicial Position

For the Ycnt3 June 30, 2032 uiid 2021

ASSETS

June 30. 2022 June 30,2C2I

Without Oouor With Donor 2022 Without Dotior Wlllt Dotwi- 2020

Current Assets. ResliHctions Rcstricliuru Total Restiictlorrs Resrricilora Total

Cuh (Note 2,5) S 329.500 S S  329,500 S 404.279 $ S 404,279

Accounts Receivable (Note 2) 166,601 166.601 94.597 94,597

Omnts Receivable • Current (Note 3. 5} 72,681 72,68! 28,206 28;200

Pitpaid Expeiues 7.995 7.995 ' 3,439 3,439

Total Cittrenl Assets 576.777 .  576,777 530,521 530,521

Fixed Assets fNotc 1>

Furniture and Fixtures 7.756 7,756 7.756 7,756 ■

Offiee Equipment, Computers 54.636 54.626 54.626 54.626

SoRware 21,228 31,228 21,228 21,228

I.easeltotd Iritprovements 3.455 3,455 3.455 • 3.455

Aecunuleied Dcprcciailon (69.547) (69.547) (63.908) (63.908)

Total Fixed Assets, Net 17,519 17,519 23.158 23,158

Oitwr Assets

Dcpcaits 3.000 . 3,000 3.000 3.000

Total Other Assets 3.000 3.000 3.000 3,000

TOTAL ASSETS S 597.296 $ S  597.296 s 556,678 $ S 556.678

LIAOILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Ciirrcnt iJnbtiifics

Aecounts Payable s 21,109 S J  • 21,109 i 6,139 S S  6,139

Current Portion PPP Loan (Note 8) • • • 21,258 21.258

Deferred Revenue 47,000 47,000 46,500 • 46,500

Accrued Expenses 27.997 . 27.997 11.296 • 11.296

Total Current Liabilities 96.106 . 96.106 85.193 • 85.193

Long Term Debt (Note 8) 139,354 I39J54-

Total Liabililiea 96,106 96.106 224.547 . 224347

NFtAncu
Net Assets (Note 2, S) 501,187 . 501.187 333.131 • 332,131

TOTAL UABIUTIES AND NET ASSETS s 597J96 $ i  597.296 s 556.678 s S 556.678

See Aecompanying Notes and Auditot's Report
Pt8c3



Northcnit Denf and Hard of HcaHng Services

S(nlciuciilj of Aclix-itics

For (Itc Years Gndcd June 30, 2022 and 2021

Rcvcmie and Snniwa fNote 2. 91

Foundation Grants

Oovemnicnt Grants

Contribuiiofli

Program Revenue
Referral Fees

PPP extinguisiimeni of Debt
Inierwi liieoiiic

TOTAL REVENUE AND SUPPORT

Fnneiiooal Expenses

Proomm Scfviccs

SnaoonifM ServUtes

GenerBl A Administrative

Puod Raising

TOTAL FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

CHANCE IN NET ASSETS (Note 9)

Nd Assets • Dcginning of Year

NET ASSETS - RNO OF YEAR

June 30, 2022 June 30,2021

Witliuut Donur

Restrictions

With Doiiur

Restrictiens

2022

Total

Wiihuut Dunur

Rrstriciinns

With Donor

Rcslrlctloiii

201)

Total

S

280.379

25,292

C20.45d

72.327

I00.6i2
Sd

S S

280,379

25,292

020,454

72.327

100,012
84

S

170,235
14,364

417,914

56.300

215

S S

170.235

14,364

417.914.

56,360

2t3

1.159.148 1.159.148 059.088 659,088

831.097 . 831.097 395.678 595.678

158.995 158,995 112,633 112,635

990.092 990,092 708J13 708.313

169.056 169,056 (49,225) •
(49.223)

33Z13I '332.131 381.356 . 381.356

S  501,187 s S  501,187 S  332,1.31 S S  332,131

See Accoitrpanyii^ Notes and Aidiior's Report
Paged



Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services
Statements of Cash Flows

June 30, 2021 and 2020

2022 2021

Cash Plows From Opei'ating Activities

Change in Net Assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities
NON Cash Clini^es (Credits) to Cliange in Net Assets
Depreciation & Amortization

Gain on extinguishment of debt

Allowance for bad debts

Changes in Working Capital
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in grants receivable
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Increase (decrease) in other accrued liabilities
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue

Total adjustments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Increase In PPP Loan

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities

Cash Plows From Investing Activities

Purchase of fixed assets

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AT END OF YEAR

Supplemental Cash Flow Disclosures
Interest Paid

Income Taxes Paud

Non Cash PPP Interest Accrual

s 169,056 S (49,225)

5,945 5,945

(160,612) -

43.627 13,851

(1 15,935) (33,003)

(44,475) (8,672)

(4,555) 1,266

14,969 15,890

16,701 13,779

500 500

(243,835) (49.783)

s (74,779) s .(99,008)

75,580

75,580

(6.159)

-  ■ (6,159)

S (74,779) s (29,587)

% 404,279 s 433,866

% 329.500 % 404,279

1,178

See Accompanying Notes and Auditor's Report

Page 5



NortbcAst Denf nnd Hard of Ucnring Services
Stntements of Functional Expenses

For the Year Ended June 30,2022 &2021

Program
Services

Coteral ft Fiutd

-Adoiinistntive Raisirts

2022

Total

Expenses

Progrant
Scrvtees

Gcaenil ft

Admiuistratite

Fund

Raitia'c-

2021

Total

Expenses

Advertising & Media Outreach S  1,839 S  ■ 1.401 S S  3,240 Advcrbsing ft Metfia Oulieach S S  899 S  899

Contributions • • . Ccntribulions . 500 500

Program Expenscai 10,637 10,657 Program Expenses 24,264 2.103 26J67
biterpreten Fees - • - Interpreters Fees 39,412 2,700 42,111

PiintingA Pubticaiions - . Printing ft PiiblicatioQS . 55 55

Travd 29.703 342 30,045 Travd 10.474 236 10.710

Penonoel Expatses 427,729 62J33 490,112 Personnel Expenses 303074 52.161 355435

l^yrol] Taxes 32,114 4J67 36.481 i'ayroll taxes 23,458 4.038 27,496
Fund Raising ExpoiKS . • - Fund Raising Expatses - -

Consulting 203,397 7^89 210,786 Consulting 95J72 643 96.015

Dues, Subseripbatt, Licenses -•

*

- Dues, Subscriptions, Licenses ■- 412 412
Repairs & Maintenance • - Repairs ft Msinlcnsncc - -

Insurance 54,584 11,368 65,953 insurance 37,828 7.274 45,101
Fjnail & Website . . Email & Website 2.552 521 .3.07.3
Referral Pees E>ipeiue - Refeml Fees Expense 150 . ISO
Staff DeveJopntent. Training 950 100 • 1,050 SotTDcvdoprrtenl, Training 130 • ' - 130
Supplies 5.368 2.727 8.095 Supplies 2.403 684 3.087
Telephone, Pagers 9,30* 9,308 Telephone, Pagers 8.925 329 9453
Allowance for Bod Debts • 43.627 43.627 Allotvancc for Bad Debts 13.851 13.851
Misuellsncous 1.776 888 2,664 Misuelloneous 3,268 5.915 9.183
Intercst/Finaoce Charges • - - Interest/Finance Cluuges 1.178 1.178
Accounting & Legal Services 8,372 13,408 21,780 Accounting ft Legal Senices 301 11.946 12447
Kent & Utilities 42,604 5.119 47.722 Kcnl ft Utilities 41.446 2JIQ0 43.746
OITice Expense 2,495 236 2,731 OfTice Expense 2,771 196 2,968
Deprecialinn and Aainrtixaiion - 5.640 5,640 Dcfreciaiion and Amo«ti7.aiicn . 5,944. 5.945
TOTAL EXPENSES S  831.097 S  158,995 S S 990,091 TOTAL EXPENSES S 595678 S  112.635 S  - •S 708.313-

See AcconipsnyingNotes and Auditor's Reporv
Page 6



NORTHEAST DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING SERVICES, TNC.
.Notes to the Fiiiniicinl Stntemcnts

For the Fiscol Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF THE ORGANIZATION

Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, Inc. (the "Organization") is a non-profit
organization dedicated to serving deaf and hard of hearing individuals in a culturally sensitive
environment that is communicationally unrestricted and "naturar', and which promotes
independence and productivity. It i,s the mission of the organization to empower, educate and
advocate for equal access and opportunity for deaf and hard of hearing citizens of New
Hampshire.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SlGNlPrCANT ACCOUNTiNG POLICfES
Net Assets

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor
or grantor- imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and
reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions - Net assets available for use in general operations and
not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions. TIte governing board has designated, from
net assets without donor restrictions, net assets for an operating reserve and board-designated
endowment.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions - Net assets subject to donor- (or certain grantor-) imposed
restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be
met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed
restrictions are peipetual in nature, where the donor stipulates those resources be maintained in
perpetuity. Donor-imposed restrictions are released when a restriction expires, that is, when the
stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource was restricted .
has been fulfilled, or both.

Revenue & Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized when earned. Program service fees and payments under cost reimbursable
contracts received in advance are deferred to the applicable period in which the related services
are performed or expenditures are incurred, respectively. Contributions are recognized when
cash, securities or other assets, an unconditional promise to give, or notification of a beneficial
interest is received. Conditional promises to give arc not recognized until the conditions on
which they depend have been substantially met.

Contributions received are recorded as net assets without donor restrictions or net assets with
donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor-imposed restrictions.
Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as an increase in net assets without
donor restrictions if the restriction expires in the reporting period In which the contribution is
recognized. All other donor restricted contributions are reported as an increase in net assets with
donor restrictions, depending on the nature of restriction. When a restriction expires (that is,
when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor
restrictions arc reclassifled to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statements of
activities as net .assets released from restrictions. Coiilribuied property and equipment arc recorded at f^r
value at the date of donation. Contributions with donor-imposed stipulations regarding how long the
contributed assets must be used arc recorded as net assets with donor restrictions; othcnvlsc, the
contributions arc recorded as net assets without donor restrictions.



NORTHEAST DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING SERVICES, FNC.
Notes to the Finnncifll Stntemeiits

For the Fiscal Years Ended juiic 30,2022 and 2021

NOTE 2 ■ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTTNG POLICIES Contlnned

Donated Services and [n-Kir>cl Contributions:

Volunteers contribute significant amoiuits of time to our progi'am services, administration, and
fundraising and development activities; however, the financial statements do not reflect the
value of these contributed services because they do not meet recognition criteria prescribed by
generally accepted accounting principles. Contributed goods are recorded at fair value at the
date of donation. The Organization records donated professional services at the respective fair
values of the services received

Cash and Cash Eouivalerits

The organization considers all cash and highly liquid financial instruments with original
maturities of three months or less, which are neither held for nor restricted by donors for long-,
term purposes, to be cash and cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from balances
outstanding at year-end. Based on management's.assessment of tJie credit history with the
agencies having outstanding balances and current relationships with them, it has concluded
that reaUzation losses on balances outstanding at year-end will be approximately $ 55,373 and
$13,851 for the years ended June 30,2022 and 2021 respectively.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted acco.uniing
principles requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities at the date of the fmancial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates, and
those differcncos could be material.

The impact of the pandemic may result in a reasonably possibility that estimates will change by a
material amount in the near term, however, we are unable to assess these changes, if any, at this
point in time.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising costs approximated S3.240 and SO
during the years ended June 30. 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Property and Eouipment

Property and equipment arc recorded at cost, or, if donated, at the fair value at the date of
donation. Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, Inc. follows the policy of capitalizing
expenditures for property and equipment in excess of S500. Major renewals and improvements
are capitalized, while replacements, maintenance and repairs, which do not materially extend the
useful lives of the assets, are expensed. Depreciation is calculated using the straight*line method
over the following estimated useful lives:

Office Equipment and Furniture 5-7 years
Development of Software 5 years
Leasehold Improvements 5 years
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NORTHEAST DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING SERVICES, INC.
Notes to the Fii)nncinl Stntemcnts

For the Fiscn) Venrs Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE 2 - SUMIVIARV OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Conlinued

Depreciation amounts expensed and reflected in the statements of activities for the fiscal years
ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 was $ 5,944 and $5,944, respectively. Wc review the carrying
values of property and equipment for impairment wlienever events or circumstances indicate that
the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated future cash flows
expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. When considered impaired, an
impairment loss is recognized to the extent carrying value exceeds the fair value of the asset.
There were no indicators of asset impairment during the year ended June 30, 2022.

Income Taxes

The organization is organized as a nonprofit corporation and has been recognized by the IRS as
exempt from federal income taxes under IRC Section 501(c)(3). Thus it qualifies for the
charitable contribution deduction under IRC Sections 170(b)(l)(A)(vi). The organization is
annually required to file a Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax (Form 990) with the
IRS. In addition, the entities are subject to income tax on net income that is derived from
business activities that arc unrelated to their exempt purposes. Management has determined that
the organization is not subject to unrelated business income tax and has not filed an Exempt
Organization Business Income Tax Return (Form 990-T) with the IRS.

Functional Expense Allocation

The costs of program and supporting services activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the statement of activities. The statement of functional expenses presents the natural
classification dctail of expenses by function. Accordingly, certain costs have, been allocated
among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Shipping & Handling

All amounts billed to a customer in a sales transaction related to shipping and handling represent
revenues earned are reported as revenue/ Costs incurred by the Organization for shipping and
handling, including costs paid to third parties arc reported as an expense.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications of amounts previously reported have been made to the accompanying
financial statements to maintain consistency between periods presented. The reclassifications had
no impact on previously reported net assets.

Pay Check Prdtectiori fPPPl Loan

A nongovernmental entity may account for a Paycheck Protection (PPP) loan as a financial
liability in accordance with'FASB ASC Topic 470, Debt. Under this model, the entity records the
cash inflow from the PPP loan as debt and accrues interest at the below market rate. The amount

remains a liability until either the loan is partly or wholly forgiven and the debtor has been
released or the debtor pays off the loan. If some or all of the loan is forgiven the liability would
be reduced and a gain on extinguishment is recognized.



NORTHEAST DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING SERVJCES, INC.
Notes to tlie Fiiinitcinl Stnteincnts

For the Fiscnl Yenrs Ended June 30, 2022 niid 2021

NOTE 3 - GRANTS RECEIVABLE

Grants receivables represent grants for which the donor organization has unconditionally
committed to providing funding in ilie future. Grants receivables are recognized as income on
the stntement of activities at the time the commitment is made by the donor organization. Grant
commitments which will not be received within the next twelve months arc reflected as other
assets on the statement of financial position. The method of accounting for grants receivable has
the effect of creating fluctuations between positive and ncgaiivc changes in.net assets from year
to year as reflected on the statement of activities. Grants for which the donor organization places
contingencies are recognized as support when the funds are actually received or when the
contingency has been satisfied. All grants are expected to be received; therefore, no allowance
for doubtful accounts has been established.

NOTE 4-ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE:

The balance of Accounts receivable on June 30, 2022 and 2021 are comprised of the following.
2022 2021

Accounts Receivable

Less: Allowai.tce for Doubtful
Accounts

Net Accounts Receivable

$221,974 $108,448

(55.373) (13.851)

166.601 94.597

NOTE S- CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Organization maintains'an operating account at one bank. Operating accounts at an.
institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000, The
Organization exceeded the federally insured limits throughout the fiscal year. Cash at this
institution exceeded Federally insured limits at June 30,2022 and 2021 by $78,895 and
$154,279, respectively.

The Organization receives all its revenue from New Hampshire sources. 58% of the Accounts
receivable balance is concentrated in the five largest customers.

Certain types of concentrations may be more relevant to the financial statement due to the
impacts of the pandemic. For example, these may include concentrations in labor, financial
assets, sources of supply, or customers that have been or will be impacted by the pandemic. We
are unable to assess these potential impacts at this time.

NOTE COMMITMENTS

The Organization entered into a lease for office space in Concord, New Hampshire in 2017 for
five years until March 2022 for $3,000 per month until April 2020 when the rent will be $3,150
per month. This lease was renewed in April of 2022 for an additional five-year period ending on
March 31, 2027. The monthly rent under this lease renewal is as follows: $3,150 for the first two
years then $3,350 per month for the next three-year period. Rent expense for the facility for the
years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 were $37,800 and $36,450 respectively.
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NORTHEAST DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING SERVICES. INC.

Notes to thc.Finnncifll Stntements

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE 6- CQMIVflTMnENTS CONTINUED

The Organization also has (he following operating leases for office equipment; a copier lease
having monthly payments of $136.50 which began on June 1, 2017 and matures on May
31,2022. Upon maturity the Organization entered into a fivc-ycar lease beginning on May 5,

2022 and ending on April 5, 2027 for $167. Per month, a telephone system lease having monthly
payments of $205 beginning on April 18, 2017 and ending on March 16, 2022 and finally a
Stamp machine lease with monthly payments of $45 beginning on May 15, 2020 and ending in
August of 2026.

Future minimum lease payments required for the year ended:
6/30/2023 $40,344
6/30/2024 40,944

6/30/2025 42.744

6/30/2026 42,294

6/30/2027 31,987
Thereafter 0

NOTE 7- FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to more than one
program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that
is consistently applied. The expenses that are allocated include occupancy, depreciation, and
amortization, which are allocated on a square footage basis, as well as salaries- and wages,
benefits, payroll taxes, professional services, office expenses, information technology, interest,
insurance, and other, which are allocated on the basis of estimates of time and effort.

N0TE8-PPP DEBT

On April 22, 2020, the Organization received loan proceeds in the amount of approximately
$85,032 and on April 1, 2021 received $74,402 for a total of $159,434 under the Pay-check
Protection Program ("PPP"). The PPP, established as part of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and
Economic Security Act O'CARES Act"), provides for loans to qualifying businesses for amounts
up to 2.5 times of the average monthly payroll expenses of iJie qualifying business. The loans
and accrued interest are forgivable after eight weeks as long as the borrower uses the loan
proceeds for eligible purposes, including payroll, benefits, rent and utilities, ̂ d maintains its
payroll levels. The atnount of loan forgiveness will be reduced if the borrower terminates
employees or reduces salaries during the twenty-four-wcek period.

The unforgiven portion of the PPP loan is payable over two years and five years respectively at
an interest rate of 1 %, with a deferral of payments for the first six months, which was accrued for
the first loan in the amount of $1,178. The Organization intends to use the proceeds for purposes
consistent with the PPP. The Organization currently believes that its use of the loan proceeds will
meet the conditions for forgiveness of the loan. During the year ended June 30, 2022 the
Organization received forgiveness of both loans from the SB A.
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NORTHEAST DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING SERVICES, INC.

Notes to the Financifll Stfltcmcnts

For the Fiscnl Years Ended Jtiite 30,2022 nnd 2021

NOTE 8 - PPP DEBT Continued

2022 2021

Less Current Portion of Loans

Long Term Notes Payable

$ S 160,612

-21258

$ $ 139,354

Principle Maturities of Long Term Debt were as folbws on June 30, 2022

6/30/2022

6/3O/2023

6/30/2034

6/30/2025

6/30/2025

Thereafter

NOTE 9- UOUIDITV AND AVAXLABILITV

Financial assets'available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions
limiting their use, within one year of the balance sheet date, comprise the following:

2022 2021

Cash 5329,500 $404,279

Accounts Receivable
166,601 94.597

Grants Receivable
72.681 28.206

Financial Assets available to meet cash

general expenditure within one year
need for

$527,081

12



NORTHEAST DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING SERVICES, INC.
Notes to the FinAiiciril Statements

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30,2022 and 2021

NOTE 9- UOUlblTV AND AVAILABTLITV CONTINUED

Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, Inc. is substantially supported by restricted
contractual or grant payments which are all expected to expire within a twelve- month period
Because a contact's or grant's restriction s requires resources to be used in a particular manneror in a
future period Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, Inc. must maintain sufficient resources
to meet those responsibilities. As part of Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, Inc.
liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to be available as its general
expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due. As part of our liquidity management plan,
we invest cash in excess of daily requirements in short-term investments. CDs, and money market
funds.

NOTE-10- SDBSEOUENT'EVENTS
The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through October 13. 2022, which is the date
the financial statements were available to be issued for events requiring recording or disclosure
in the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2022 and none were found.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCl.AL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

COyERm'fENrA vditing standards

To Uw Board ofTrustecs of

Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services

We luwe audited, in accordance wiUi the auditing standards generally accepted in die United States of America and die standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Govtmmenl AudUins Standards issued by lite CcniplroUer General of llie United States, Uic
financial staiemenls of Nonlieast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Sen-ices (a nonprofit organization), wliicli comprise the sinicmcnt of
fmancial position as of June 30, 2022 and tlte reLited stnieinents of acuviiies, and cash flows for the year dien ended, and tltc related
notes to the finarKiaJ statements, and have issued our report lliereon dated October 13, 2022.

Rcpoit on Internal Control over Finnncial Reporting

In plaruting artd performing our audit of die financial statements, we considered Nortlreasl Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services' internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures diat are appropriate in.thc circumstances for
tlie purpose of e.vpressing our opinion on tlie financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing nn opinion on die effectiveness
of Nortlieast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services Internal control. Accordingly, wc do not express an opinion on tJie effeciiveness of
Nordieast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services' internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists wlicn die design or operation of a control docs not allow management or employees, in ilie nonnal
course of pcrfonning liwir assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and contci, inisslalemenls, on a timely basis. A material weakness
is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such Oiat tliere is a reasonable possibility Uiat a material misstatement
•of ilic entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control iliat is less severe titan a material weakness, yet imponam enough to
merit adcnlton by tliose cliarged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for die Ilinllcd purpose described in die first paragraph of iliis section and was not designed to
identify all defidencies in internal control tliat might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given tJiese limitations, during
our audit we did net identify any deficieocies in internal control dial we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist diat were not idcmified.

Report on Complinncc and Other Matters

As pan of obtaining reasonable ouurance rdiout wtieiher NonheoslDeaf and Hard of Hearing Scr\'iccs financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we perfonned tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance widi wltich could have a direct and material effect on ilie financial statements. However, providing an opinion on
compliance wiili tltose provisions ̂ vas not on objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no insuncesof noncompliance or other matters iJiaiaie required to be reported under Goyernment Auditing Standards.

Purpose of This Report

Tlic purpose of this report is solely to dcscnlictlic scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of iliat.testing,
and not to provide an opinion on tlie effectiveness of the organization's iniemal control or on compliance. TliU report is an integral part
of an audit perfonned b accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization's internal conirol and
compliance. Accordingly, this coinmunicaUon is not suitable for any oUier purpose.

LL-O

McLamcy & Company LLC
Chelmsfcrd, MA 01824
October 13,2022
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Board of Directors List

The governing board of Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing consists of Community Members, of
which at least fifty-one percent must be Deaf or Hard of Hearing. The primary duties of the board are
to supervise the Executive Director, develop policies for the agency, oversee the agency's finances
and to raise funds. Between meetings, members are expected to be on committees and to actively
raise funds. The average commitment for our board members is about four hours per month.

Chairman of the Board Michael Rllter

Executive Committee

Term Ends: October 2024
Vice Chairman Norman Lafond Sr.

Executive Committee

Term Ends: October 2024
Treasurer Larry Farrell

Executive Committee

Term Ends: January 2024
Secretary Peter Simoneau

Executive Committee

Term Ends: January 2024
Board Member Vincent Youmatz

Executive Committee / Legal Council

Term Ends: October 2024
Board Member Lori McLaren

Term Ends; January 2024
Board Member Deborah Bailey

Term Ends: January 2024
Board Member Tina Cook

Term Ends: October 2022
Board Member Gerry Monroe

Term Ends: July 2022
Board member Rickey Persons

Term Ends: January 2025
Board member Susan Wolf-Downes

Term Ends: October 2024
Board member Open



Michelle McCofleshy £zecu(lve Director 0.08 S  6,737.52

OonBorrer Bookkeeper 0.20 5  9.438.x

Polly lorien ConwnurKaliort Accest end Referral Coordinitor O.IS S  5,528.25

Sydney Aube Cemmuncatlon Access end Referral Coorinator 0.20 5  7.371.x

KJ Johnston Corrtmurslcetion Access ertd Rcfcrria Coordir>ator .  O.IS 5  5,528.25

MedelynSeeb Communiceilon Access and Referral Coordlrtator 0.15 5  5,528.25

-

5  40.131.27 0.12 S. 44,947.02



Michelle McConaghy

Experience

Summary:

Experienced Professional with over twenty years assisting individuals with disabilities achieve
independence through identifying measurable steps that provide a solid foundation for successful
outcomes. Well versed in major legislation including the American with Disabilities Act (ADA), Americans
with Disabilities Act Amendments Act (ADAA), Rehabilitation Act. and the Workforce Innovation and

Opportunity Act (WlOA). A passionate advocate and evangelist for the disability community that leads by
example via a resolute optimism towards life and individual potential.

Experience:

Executive Director

Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services
October 2020- Present

Concord, NH. 03301

www.ndhhs.org
Develop and direct organizational strategy and services, in conjunction with the board of directors
Attend various informationat/outreach meetings for purposes of disseminating information at>out
NDHHS.

Engage ongoing communication with various service providers, agencies, businesses,
organizations, civic groups and other interested parlies.
Prepare comprehensive budgets.
Reporting on revenue and expenditures
Oversee and direct general fundraising activities and grant application and funding Write grants
and seek other funding sources.
Recruit and supervise NDHHS staff and contractors
Overseeing day-to-day business activities, '
Assess the ne^ and scope of services to be provided.

Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor Lead

Washington State Division of Vocational Rehabilitation
April 1999 - September 2020
Seattle, Washington, United States
httDs://www.dshs.wa.QOv/dvr

•  Provide vocational counseling to assist customers in gaining an understanding of their disabilities,
potential impediments to employment, and related issues that must be considered in selecting an
employment goal including carrying out a successful Individualized Plan for Employment
(IPE). Manage an average caseload of one hundred and ten customers living with a variety of
disabilities in order to achieve successful employment outcomes.

•  Determine client eligibility for a federally funded vocational program by evaluating and analyzing
necessary medical, psychological, social, educational, vocational, and financial information to
use for vocational planning.

•  Conduct intakes and determine customer's needs to provide or arrange vocational rehabilitation
services that include guidance and counseling, assessment, transition from high school to
employment required to achieve and maintain employment goals.

•  Oversee the delivery of Pre-Employment Transition Services for.sludents with disabilities in order
to ensure ED plan adherence. Develop relationships with students, school districts, family
members, and government agencies in order to ensure successful career placement.

•  Manage expenditures within an allotment of case service funds in excess of $150,000, for the
diagnostic evaluation of the customer or required for the Implementation of vocational
rehabilitation services identified on the IPE.



•  utilize electronic case management system to conduct all facets of documentation, including
current record of vocational rehabilitation services, noting functional limitations, key decisions and
activities while an active case.

•  Conduct community outreach initiatives through presentations and collaboration with partners and
multiple stakeholders.

• t Assigns and coaches staff within the office regarding best practices in the delivery of vocational
rehabilitation counseling practices, service delivery policies and procedures; case management,
and funding approval in the absence of office supervisor.

•  Assists In the development of agendas and office meetings along with external presentations to
partners and community stakeholders.

•  Participate in a committee to coordinate and plan the annual 0eaf20eaf BizTown event:
httDs://vimeoof0.corh/seaQomedla/ia-biztown

Director

Pathfinder TransKion Network (PTN)
February 1997 - August 1998
Kintersville, Pennsylvania. United States
•  Co-founded and managed social service agency incorporating technology-based training for the

Deaf and Hard of Hearing individuals. Worked directly with Deaf and Hard of Hearing clients in
obtaining and maintaining employment.

• Worked in concert with clients to identify assistive technology and services that helped to remove
barriers to work, in addition educated employers in providing accommodations and accessibility
awareness.

•  Managed internal budget of $150,000 dollars and secured individual funding for customer needs
via external State, Local, and Federal channels.

«  Facilitated communication and job skills acquisition with consumers to ensure long term
employment success.

Program Specialist
Lehigh Valley Community Foundations Inc.
February 1996 - November 1996

Bethlehem. Pennsylvania, United States
httDs://www,lehiQhvallevfoundation.orQ

•  Coordinated, facilitated and assisted with medical, behavior programs, appointments, and
activities for individuals with disabilities.

•  Consistently and accurately maintained client records in compliance with local, state, federal,
agency and contractual regulations or requirements

•  Assisted with the supervision and management of both client's individual and house financial
accounts.

•  Supervised and oversaw the staffing support in the homes, working to promote staff cohesion and
build staff morale.

•  Provided personnel supervision to assigned staff.
•  Maintained and sustained positive working relationships with participants' families and friends,

vocational program staff, day program staff, OOA Case/Resource Management and other service
providers.

Employment Specialist
Employment Technology Inc.
February 1990 - April 1994
Ooylestown. Pennsylvania, United States
httD://emotech.orQ



• Worked directly with an average of fifty individuals with disabilities in obtaining and maintaining
employment.

•  Interfaced with employers and educated them on the positive impact individuals experiencing
disabilities and barriers can have on the workplace.

•  Developed thorough knowledge of local, regional, and national labor trends, career openings and
search strategies, along with additional resources in order to assist clients in a successful career
search.

«  Maintained up-to-date case notes detailing the goals of clients and work-related activities.
•  Provided job training and supervision to clients at job sites including; performing task analysis,

breaking down tasks and teaching new ways to perform them.
•  Performed time studies, documented piece rate activity and monitored quality control.
• Worked alongside the disabled customers until they learned to function at an acceptable

performance rate.
•  Monitored client's behavioral objectives and provided behavioral interventions when necessary.

Education:

Bachelor of Social Work: Temple University
Master of Rehabilitation Counseling: University of Kentucky



DONBORROR

y

BOOKKEEPER, NOHHS, Present position. Enter and pay invoices using Quickbooks. Generate and send

Invoices to customers. Coordinate biweekly payroll process. Receive payments and prepare bank

deposits. Reconcile bank accounts monthly.

NH MUTUAL BANCORP, GL Accts Reconciliation, 2017 to 2021. Balanced and cleared GL transactions

daily, performed month end recons and prepared reports for senior management. Approved invoices
for processing by finance staff.

TOWN OF GOFFSTOWN, Finance Director/Treasurer, 2011 to 2016. Assisted with budget development,
oversaw PR and A/P processes. Coordinated annual financial audits, supervised finance staff of four.

Prepared monthly expenditure and revenue reports. Invested town funds in accordance with NH state

statutes. Analyzed bank fees and relationships for town.

STATE OF NH, DRA, Municipal Accounts Auditor, then Asst. Division Director, 1993 to 2011. Set tax rates

for up to 60 NH municipalities, communicated with various town officials, taxpayers, CPA's and

attorneys on matters of public fiscal administration. Developed and presented training workshops.
Oversaw NH tax collector supervision initiative.

RELEVANT SKILLS AND ATTRIBUTES

Experience with Excel and Word, spreadsheets and documents

Experience posting transactions, approving Invoices, and preparing reports

Reliable, with good work ethic

Enjoy working independently with minimal supervision

Excellent communication and math skills

EDUCATION

Southern NH University. Bachelor of Science, Business Administration

Mclntosh College, Associate in Science, Accounting



Sydney E. Aube

Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services November/2021-Present
Communication Access and Referral Specialist

- Connecting Freelance Interpreters with hiring parties

• Advocacy work on behalf of the Deaf community
■ Managing schedules and relationships with interpreters, community members, and hiring parties

Support Service Provider (SSP) Februory/2021-Present
Free Lance Assistant

Assisting the Deaf-Blind in everyday tasks, including driving them to and from appointments, running
errands, and helping to navigate surroundings.

• Light American Sign Language interpreting when needed.

Buba Noodle Bar, Manchester, NH
Head Server and Bar Tender June/2020 - Jonuary/2021
-  Perform multiple tasks, including taking orders, making drinks, expediting and serving food,

packaging takeout orders, answering the phone and busing tables.
Interact with customers in a friendly manner to deliver exceptional service levels.

-  Developed and implemented organizational processes in stock rooms, dry room and for food
expedition.

-  Promoted to Head Server after 4 months. Additional responsibilities include ensuring all side work
is finished, prepping food for the next day, handling cash and checkout at the end of the night and
closing up the restaurant.

Puritan Restaurant, Manchester, NH
Takeout Manager June/2017 - June/2020
•Assisted customers by receiving their orders over the phone or in person, as well as packaging them
and cashing them out.

-Promoted to Manager after 5 months. Additional responsibilities Included handling tip money,
managing break times, delegating side work for the end of the night and resolution of customer
disputes.

Hahnaford, Manchester, NH

Front End Associate December/2014 ■ June / 2017
-Main responsibilities included cashier, bagging groceries and customer service.

EDUCATION

B.S., American Sign Language/English Interpreting
University of New Hampshire



Kiernan L Johnston

Northeast Deaf/HH Sen/ices 2023-Present
Referral Specialist

•  Coordinate service providers for various interpreting and CART needs
• Organize and process Part B needs for events like weddings, funerals and other special

occasions

• Coordinate support services for a diverse client base, ensuring prompt and efficient
processes ■

• Onboard new SSP's and clients using personally-created elements to ensure quality
• Manage a team of SSP's, through assigning tasks, monitoring performance, and

-  providing guidance and training as needed
• Collaborate with other SSP programs to try to expand and improve current home

program

Walden School for the Deaf 7/2022-11/2022
Residential Child Care Worker

• Cared after kids of all ages

•  Ensured a special place for growth, development and recovery

• Helped managed crises as they happened, whether through deescalation or protection

99 Restaurant 2018-2022

Hostess/Expo/Server
• Provided excellent customer service

• Helped accommodate the needs of individual guests and large groups
• Assisted coworkers to ensure smooth business operation
• Maintained a clean and sanitary work environment

•  Provided a warm and welcoming atmosphere for all guests
• Worked closely with all sides of the restaurant to keep up with business
• Operated quickly and efficiently under extremely fast paced and stressful environments
•  Communicated thoroughly with guests and coworkers to keep guests safe and happy

EDUCATION:

B.S., American Sign Language/English Interpreting
University of New Hampshire at Manchester, 2018-2022
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Frank Edalblut ' ChriUlno Brannan
ConuniMioner Deputy Commifttioner

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

25 Hall St.

Concord, NH 03501

TEL. (603)271-3495
FAX (603) 271-1953

October 3, 2023

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

Stale House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Education, Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation (VR) to enter into a
sole source contract with Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services (NDHHS) Concord, NH,
(Vendor Code 159021), in an amount not to exceed $257,848.56 to provide interpreter referral
coordination for a VR staff member and VR customers interpreter assignments, effective upon
Governor and Council approval through June 30, 2027. 100% Federal Funds.

Funds to support this request are available in the accounts tilled VR Field Programs-Federal in FY
2024, FY2025, and are anticipated to be available in FY2026 and FY2027 upon the availability
and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budget with the ability to adjust
encumbrances between State Fiscal years through the Budget Office, without further Governor
and Council approval, if needed and justified.

FY 2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027

06-56.56-565010-25380000-102-500731 $49,950.00 $66,600.00 $69,264.00 "$72,034.56
Contracts for Program Services

EXPLANATION

This request is sole source because NDHHS has established strong reliable relationships within
the deaf community over many years. Given Its specialized services and established track
record, NDHHS is the reasonable choice in New Hampshire equipped to meet this underserved
population's needs effectively. Therefore, the sole source procurement of services from
NDHHS is recommended to ensure the continued high standard of support and empowerment of
deaf, hard of hearing, and deafblind individuals in the state. NDHHS is a non-profit
organization that has exclusive provision of a comprehensive range of services for deaf, hard of
hearing, and deafblind individuals across multiple settings.

TOD Acc«ii: Relay NH 711
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNR-IES



His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

Page 2 of 2

NDHHS has a governing board that is controlled by persons with disabilities and provides the
four core independent living services of advocacy, information and referral, skills training, and
peer support counseling. The purpose of NDHHS is to promote life with independence for
people who are deaf or hard of hearing who reside in the state, which makes them uniquely
suited to provide service coordination and interpreter referral services, as well as continue the
development of specialized services for individuals who are deaf.

Staff members of the bureau need to request interpreters for department business and VR
customers need interpreters to accomplish employment related appointments and training.
Interpreting coordination can occur for Deaf Commission meetings as well to allow for
communication access. This is a crucial service for effective and timely communication for this
population.

Respectfully Submitted,

QJt
Frank Edelblut

Commissioner of Education

TOO AcMti: Relay NH 711
EQUAL OPPORTUNtTY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITiES



FORM NUMBER P-37 (version 2/23/2023)

Notice: This agrccmcni and all of its attachments shall become public upon submission to Governor and
Executive Council for approval. Any infonnation thai is privaie, confidential or proprietary must
be clearly ideniincd to the agency and agreed to in writing prior to signing the conuact.

ACREEMCiNT

The Stale of New Hampshire and the Contractor hereby mutually agree as follo^^'s:

GENERAL PROVISIONS

[. IDENTlElCATrON.

1.1 Stale Agency Name
New Hampshire Ocpanmcni of Education
(n'hco)

1.2 Slate Agency Address
25 Hall Street

Concord, NH 03301

1.3 Controciof Name

Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, INC.
1.4 Contractor Address

56 Suncook Road

Concord. Nil 03301

1.5 Contractor Phone

Number

(603)463-0748

1.6 Account Unit and Class

Sec Exhibit C

1.7 Completion Dale
June 30.2027

1.8 Price Limiiation

$257,848.56 •

1.9 Contracting OITiccr for State Agency
Lisa Hinson-Hat^

1.10 State Agency Telephone Number
603-419-0086

^1.II extractor.^^ture

n\
.13 State AsMdv St

Date^Df5|a3
1.12 Name and Title of Contractor Signatory
Michelle McConai^y - E.xccuiivc Director

1.14 Name and Title of State Agency Signatory
Krank Kdclblut • Commissioner

Date: 10/17/2023

1.15 Approval by the N.H. Department of Administration. Division of Personnel (if applicable)

Byt Director, On:

1.16 Approval by the Attorney General (Form.- Substance and Execution) (if applicable)

By: Elizabeth Brown (Attorney / , ^ • On: 10/17/2023

1.17 Approval by the Governor and Exrffutive Council (if applicable)

G&.C Item number G&C Meeting Date:

Page 1 of 4
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2. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED. The Suic of New
Hampshire, acting through the agency identified in block I.I
("Slate"), engages contractor idcnlincd in block 1.3 (' Contractor")
10 perform, and the Contractor shall perform, the work or sale of
goods, or both, identified and more particularly described in the
attached EXHIBIT B which is incorporated herein by reference
("Services").

3. EFFECTIVE DATE/COiMPLETlON OK SERVICES.
3.1 Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
comrary. and subject to the approval of the Governor and Executive
Council of the State of New Hampshire, if applieubic, this
Agreement, and all obligations of the parties hereundcr, shall
become cITcclivc on the date the Governor and Executive Council
approve this Agreement, unless no such approval is required, in
which case.the Agreement shall become effective on the date the
Agrccmcni is signed by the State Agency as shown in block 1.13
("liffcclivc Oaic").
3.2 Ifihc Contractor commences the Services prior to the EfTective
Date, all Services perfonncd by the Contractor prior to the
Effective Date shall be performed at the sole risk of the Contrucior,
and in the event that this Agreement does not become effective, the
State shall have no liability to the Contractor, including without
limitation, any obligation to pay the Contractor for any costs-
incurred or Services performed.
3.3 Contractor musi complete all Services by the Completion Dale
specified in block 1.7.

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.
■ Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the ainlrary.
ail obligations of the State hercunder, including, without limitation,
the continuance of payments hercunder. arc contingent upon the
availability and continued appropriation of funds. In no event shall
the Stale be liable for any payments hercunder in excess of such
available appropriated funds. In the event of a reduction or
termination of appropriated funds by any state or federal legislative
or executive action that reduces, eliminates or otherwise modifies
the appropriation or availability of funding for this Agreement and
the Scope for Services provided in EXHIBIT B. in whole or in part,
the State shall have the right to withhold payment until such funds
become available, if ever, and shall have the right to reduce or
terminate the Services under this Agreement immediately upon
giving the Contractor notice of such reduction or termination. The
State shall not be required to transfer funds from any other account
or source to the Account identified in block 1.6 in the event funds
in that Account arc reduced or unavailable.

5. CONTRACT PRICE/PRICE LIMITATION/ PAYMENT.
5.1 The contract price, method of payment, and terms of payment
arc identified and more particularly described in EXHIBIT C which
is incorporated herein by reference.
5.2 Notwithstanding any provision in thi.s Agreement to the
contrary, and notwithstanding unexpected circumstances, in no
event shall the total of all payments authorized, or actually made
hereundcr, exceed the Price Limitation set forth in block 1.8, The
payment by the State of the contract price shut! be (he only and the
complete reimbursement to the Contractor for all c.xpcnses, of
whatever nature incurred by the Contractor in the performance

hereof, and shall be the only and the eomplcic compensation to the
Contractor for the Services.

5.3 The Siutc reserves the right to ofTsci from any amounts
otherwise payable to the Contractor under this Agreement those
liquidated amounts required or pcimilt^ by N.H. RSA 80:7
through RSA 80:7-c or any other provision oflaw.
5.4 The Stale's liability under this Agreement shall be limited to
monetary damages no! to c.tcccd the total fees paid. The Conlracior
agrees that it has an adequate remedy at law for any breach of this
Agreement by the State and hereby waives any right to specific
pcrformoncc or other equitable remedies against the Stale.

6. COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACfOR WITH LAWS AND
REGULATIONS/EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNIIT.

6.1 In connection with the performance of the Services, the
Contractor shall comply with all applicable statutes, laws,
regulations, and orders of federal, state, county or municipal
authorities which impose any obligation or duty upon the
Contractor, including, but not limited to, civil rights and equal
employment upportunity laws and the Governor's order on Respect
and Civility in the Workplace. Executive order 2020-01. In
addition, if this Agreement is funded in any part by monies of the
United States, the Contracior shall comply with all federal
executive orders, rulc.s, regulations and statutes, and with any rules,
regulations and guidelines as the State or the United States issue to
implement these regulations. The Contracior shall also comply
with all applicable intellectual prupeny laws.
6.2 During the tcnn of this Agreement, the Contractor shall not
discriminate against employees or applicants for employment
bccausc'of age. sex. sc.xual orientation, race, color, marital status,
physical or mental disability, religious creed, national origin,
gender identity, or gender expression, and will take affirmative
action to prevent such discrimination, unless exempt by state or
federal law. The Contractor shall ensure any subconu-actors comply
with these nondiscrimination requirements.
6.3 No payments or transfcns of value by Contractor or its
representatives in connection with this Agreement have or shall be
made which have the purpo.se or effect of public or commercial
bribery, or acceptance of or acquiescence in extortion, kickbacks,
or other unlawful or improper means of obtaining business.
6.4. The Contracior apccs to permit the State or United States
access to any of the Contractor's books, records and accounts for
the purpose of ascertaining compliance with this Agreement and all
rules, regulations and orders pertaining to the covenants, terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

7. PERSON.NEL.

7.1 The Contractor shall at its own expense provide all personnel
necessary to perform the Services. The Contractor warrants that all
personnel engaged in the Services shall be qualified to perform the
Services, and .shall bc properly licensed and otherwi.sc authorized
to do so under all applicable laws.
7.2 The Contracting Officer specified in block 1,9, or any
successor, shall be the Stale's puini of contact pertaining to-this
Agreement.
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8. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.
8.1 Any one or more of ihc following .acts or omission j of the
Conimclor shall conslituic on cvcni of dcfoull hcrcundcr ("Event of
Default"):
8.1.1 failure.io perform the Services satisfactorily or on schedule;
8.1.2 failure to submit any report required hercundcr; and/or
8.1.3 failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition of
this Agreement.
8.2 Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the State may
take any one, or more, or all, of the following actions;
8.2.1 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of
Default and requiring it to be remedied within, in the absence of a
greater or lesiscr specification of lime, thirty (30) calendar days
from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is not timely
cured, terminate this Agreement. cfTcctivc two (2) calendar days
after giving the Contractor notice of termination;
8.2.2 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of
Default und suspending all payments to be made under this
Agreement end ordering that the portion of the contmcl price which
would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the period from
the date of such notice until such time as the Slate determines that
the Contractor has cured the Event of Default shall never be paid
to the Contractor;

8.2.3 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of
Default and set off against any other obligations the State may owe
to the Contractor any damages the State suffers by reason of any
Event of Default; and/or

8.2.4 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of
Default, treat the Agrccmcni as breached, lerminuie ilie Agreement
and pursue any of its remedies at taw or in equity, or both.

9. TERMINATION.

9.1 Notwithstanding paragraph 8, the Slate may. at its sole
discretion, terminate the Agreement for any reason, in whole or in
part, by thirty (30) calendar days written notice to the Contractor
that the Slate is exercising its option to terminate the Agreement.
9.2 In the event of an early termination of this Agreement for any
reason other than the completion of the Services, Oie Contractor
shall, at the State's discretion, deliver to the Contracting Officer,
not later than Hflccn (15) calendar days aflcr the date of
termination, a report ("Tefminntlon Report") describing in detail
all Services performed, and the contraci price earned, to and
including the date of termination. In addition, at Ihc State's
discretion, the Contractor shall, within fifteen (15) calendar days
of notice of early termination, develop and submit to Ihc Stale a
transition plan for Services under the Agreement.

10. PROPERTY OWNERSHIP/DISCLOSURE.
10.1 As used in this Agreement, the word "Properly" shall mean
all data, information and things developed or obtained during the
performance of, or acquired or developed by reason of. this
Agrccmcni, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports, Hies,
formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses, graphic
representations, computer programs, computer printouts, notes,
letters, memoranda, papers, and documents, all whether finished or
unfinished.

10.2 All data and any Property which has been received from the
State, or purchased with funds provided for that purpose under this
Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and shall be returned
to tlic State upon demand or upon termination of this Agreement
for any reason.
10.3 Disclosure of data, information and other records shall be
governed by N.M. RSA chapter 91-A and/or other applicable law.
Disclosure requires prior written approval of the Stale.

11. CONTRACrOR'S RELAl ION TO THE STATE. In the
performance of this Agreement the Contnicior is in all respects an
independent contractor, and is neither on agent nor an employee of
the Stale. Neither the Contractor nor any of its ofnccrs, employees,
agents or members shall have authority to bind the State or receive
any benefits, workers' compensation or other emoluments
provided by the State to its employees.

12. ASSlCNMENTyDELECATION/SUBCONTRACTS.
12.1 Contractor shall provide the Slate written notice at least Hftccn
(IS) calendar days before any proposed assignment, delegation, or
other iranslcr of any interest in this Agreement. No. such
nssignmcnt, delegation, or other transfer shall be efTcclivc without
the written consent of the State.

12.2 For purposes of paragraph 12. a Change of Control shall
constitute assignment. "Change of Control" means (a) merger,
consolidation, or a transaction or series of related traasacttons in
which a third party, together with its alTitiaics, becomes the direct
or indirect owner of fifty percent (50%) or more of the voting
shares or similar equity interests, or combined voting power of the
Contractor, or (b) the sale of all or subsiantially all of the a.ssets of
the Contractor.

12.3 None of the Services shall be subcontracted by thc Contractor
without prior written notice and con.scnt of the State.
12.4 The State is entitled to copies of all subcontracts and
assignment agreements and shall not be bound by any provisions
contained in a subcontract or an lissignmeni agreement tu which it
is not a party.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. The Contractor shall indemnify,
defend, and hold harmless the Slate, its olTiccrs, and employees
from and against all actions, claims, damages, demands,
judgments, fines, liabilities, losses, and other expenses, including,
without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees, arising out of or
relating to this Agrccmcni directly or indirectly arising from death,
personal injury, property damage, intellectual property
infringement, or other claims asserted against the State, its officers,
or employees caused by the acts or omissions of negligence,
reckless or willful- misconduct, or fraud by the Contractor, its
employees, agents, or subcontractors. The State shall not be liable
for any costs incurred by the Contructor arising under this
paragraph 13. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the Slate's
sovereign immunity, which immunity i.s hereby reserved to the
State. This covenant in paragraph 13 shall survive the termination
of this Agreement.
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14. INSURANCE.

14.1 The Coht/nctor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and
continuously maintuin in furcc, and shall require any subcontractor
or assignee to obtain and maintain in force, the foliowing insurance:
14.1.1 commercial general liability insurance against all claims of
bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts of not less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate or excess;
and

14.1.2 special cause of )o$.s coverage form covering all Property
subject to subparagraph 10.2 herein, in an amount not less than '
80% of the whole replacement value of (he Property.
14.2 The policies described in subparagraph 14.1 herein shall be on
policy forms ond endorsements approved for use, in the Slate of
New Hampshire by (he N.H.. Department of ln.surancc. and is.>;ue<l
by insurers licensed in the State of New Hampshire.
14.3 The Coniractur shall-furnish to the Contracting Officer
idcnlificd in block 1.9, or any successor, a ccrtificatefs) of
insurance for all insurance required under this Agreement. At the
request of the Contracting Officer, or any successor, the Cuntraciur
shall provide ccrtificatcfs) of in.surancc for all rcnewal(s) of
insurance required under this Agreement. The cerlificatcfs) of
insurance and any renewals thereof shall be attached and are
incorporated herein by reference.

15. WORKERS'COMPENSATION.

15.1 By signing this agreement, the Contractor agrees, certifies and
wnrranus that the Contractor is in compliance with or exempt from,
the requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A C'^^orken'
Co/iJ^/urof/on
1 S.2 To'ihc extent the Contractor is subject to the requirements of
N.H. RSA chapter 281-A, Contractor shall maintain, und require
any subconirocior or assignee to secure and maintain, payment of
Workers' Compensation in connection with aciiviiics which the
person proposes to undertake pursuant to this Agreement. The
Contractor shall furnish the Contracting Officer identified in block
1,9. or any successor, proof of Workers* Compensation in the
manner described in N.H. RSA chapter 281-A and any applicable
rencwal(.i) thereof, which shall be attached and arc incorporated
herein by reference. The Slate shall not be responsible forpuymcnl
of any Workers" Compensation premiums or for any other claim or
bcncHt for Contractor, or any subcontractor or employee uf
Contractor, which might arise under applicable State of New

• Hampshire Workers' Cornpensation .laws in connection with the
performance of the Services under this Agreement.

16. WAIVER OF BREACH. A Stale's failure to enforce its right.s
with respect to any single or continuing breach of this Agreement
shall not act as a waiver of the right of the State to later enforce any
such rights or to enforce any other or any subsequent breach.

17. NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party shall
be deemed to have been duly delivered or given at the time of
mailing by certified mail, postage prepaid, in a United States Post
Office addressed to the parties at the addresses given in blocks 1.2
and 1.4, herein.

18. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended, waived or
discharged only by an instrument in writing signed by the parties
hereto and only after approval of such amendment, waiver or
discharge by the Governor and Executive Council of the State of
New Humpshirc unless no such approval is required under the
circumstances pursuant to State law, rule or policy.

19. CHOICE OF LAW AND FORUM.

19.1 This Agreement shall be governed, interpreted and con.sirucd
in accordance with the laws of the State of New Hampshire except
whore the l-cdcrnl supremacy clause requires otherwise. The
wording used in this Agreement is the wording cho.scn by the
panics to express their mutual intent, and no rule of consiKiction
shall be applied against or in favor of any party.
19.2 Any actions arising out of this Agreement, including the
breach or alleged breach thereof, may not be submitted to binding
urbitraiion, but must, instead, be brought and maintained in the
Mcrrimack County Superior Coun of New Hampshire which shall
have exclusive jurisdiction thereof.

20. CO.NKLICTINC TF.RMS. In the event of a conllict between

the terms of this P-37 fonn (as modified in EXHIBIT A) and any
other portion of this Agreement including any attachments thereto,
the terms of the P-37 (as modified in EXHIBIT A) shall control.

21. THIRD PARTIES. This Agreement is being entered into for
the sole benefit of the parties hereto, and nothing herein, cxpres.s or
implied, is intended to or will confer any legal or equitable right,
benefit, or remedy of any nature upon any other person.

22. HEADINGS. 'lite headings throughout the Agreement are for
reference purposes'only, and the words contained therein shall in
no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or aid in the
imeiprciaiion. construction or meaning of the provisions of this
Agreement.

22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additional or modifying
provisions set forth in the attached EXHIBIT A arc incorporated
herein by reference.

24. FURTHER ASSURANCES. The Contractor, along with its
agents and afTiliaics, shall, at its own cost and expense, execute any
additional documents and take such further actions as may be
rcasbnably required to carry out the provisions of this Agreement
and give effect to the transactions contemplated hereby.

25. SEVERABILITY. In the event any of the provisions of this
Agreement arc held by a court, of competent jurisdicildn to be
contrary to any state or federal law. the remaining provisions of this
Agreement will remain in full force and effect.

26. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may be
executed in a number of counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original, constitutes the entire agreement and
understanding between the parties.' and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings with respect to the subject matter
hereof.
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EXHIBIT A

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Additional exhibits 0-G.

Federal Certification 2 CFR 200.415

Required certifications include: (a) To assure that expenditures are proper and in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the Federal award and approved project
budgets, the annual and final fiscal reports or vouchers requesting payment under the
agreements must include a certification, signed by an official who is authorized to legally
bind the non-Federal entity, which reads as follows:

By signing this report, 1 certify to the best of my knowledge and belief that the report is
true, complete, and accurate, and the expenditures, disbursements and cash receipts are for
the purposes and objectives set forth in the terms and conditions of the Federal award. 1 am
aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent information, or the omission of any material
fact, may subject me to criminal, civil or administrative penalties' for fraud, false
statements, false claims or otherwise. (U.S. Code Title 18, Section 1001 and Title 31,
Sections 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Contract between Northeast Deafand Hani of Wecr/ng Services. Inc. and
The New Hampshire Department ofEducation
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EXHIBIT B

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, Inc. (NDHHS) will provide the following services to
the New Hampshire Ocpanmcm of Education, Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation (VRNH),
effective upon Governor and Council approval through June 30,2027:

The referral department at NDHHS works to match individuals who arc deaf and hard of hearing
with appropriate; qualified interpreters or Communication Access Realtime Translation (CART)
reporters. They utilize a referral database with individualized communication preference profiles.

The Department must set up interpreters for various meetings (i.e. advisory council meetings. Stale
Rehabilitation Council meetings, VR staff supervision meetings. VR participant meetings and
college/training classes, etc.)

This contract will cover three main tUnctions for the department:
1) Referral coordination for Vocational Rehabilitation participants who are deaf or hard of hearing.
2) Referral coordination for Vocational Rehabilitation staff that are deaf or hard of hearing and
need communication access to perform job responsibilities.
3) NDHHS will process and coordinate communication access invoices, from interpreters and
CART reporters, for any needs categorized by VR as "Administrative."

Referral Coordination Process:

1. NDHHS receives ASL-English Intcrpreter/CART request from VR
0 Referral Process/Coordination

o Confirmations are sent to all applicable parlies
2. NDHHS receives the ASL-Engiish Inlcrpreler/CART Reporter's Invoice for services

rendered

o NDHHS pays the ASL-Engiish Imerprctcr/CART Reporter's invoice
o NDHHS tracks all VR Interpreter Invoices for Reporting purposes

3. NDHHS generates monthly VR Invoices package
o  Includes:

•  Referral.Coordination

■  Administrative Processing Costs
■  ASL-English Intcrprctcr/CARTReporter Reimbursement Costs

•  Report of all ASL-English Interpreter/CART Reporter Invoices
o Package will be submitted to VR for Month A by the 15'^ of Month B

4. VR Receives Invoice Package from NDHHS for review
5. VR remits payment for Month A by the last day of Month B

Coniraci between Noiiheasf Deaf and Hard ofHearing Services. Inc. and
The Hew Hampshire Department of Education
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EXHIBIT B CONTINUED

Reponing:

Prepare separate monthly reports and send to VRNH. Each report should include the number of
iniciprcicrs or CART reporter referrals coordinated. The report should Include requests and the
number of requests that are fulfilled and the number of requests that are not fulfilled. These
reporting measures will also be included with monthly invoices.

Conlract between Northeast Deafand Hard of Hearing Services. Inc. and
The New Hampshire Department of Education
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EXHIBIT C

METHOD OF PAYMENT

Item Estimated

FY2024

FV2025 FV2026 FV2027 Total

Salaries &

Benefits

$33,750.00 545.000.00 $46,800.00 $48,672.00 $174,222.00

Operations

Overhead

$16,200.00. $21,600.00 $22,464.00 $23,362.56 $83,626.56

Total 549,950.00 566,600.00 569.264.00 572,034.56 $257,848.56

Limitation'on Price: Upon mutual agreement between the state contracting ofTiccr and the
contractor, line items in this budget may be adjusted one to another, but in no case shall the total
budget exceed the price limitation of $257,848.56.

Funding Source; Funds to support this request arc available in the accounts titled VR Field
Programs-Federal in FY 2024, FV2025, and arc anticipated to be available in FY2026 and FY2027
upon the availability and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budget with the
ability to adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal years through the Budget Office, without
further Governor and Council approval, if needed and justified.

06-56-56-565010-25380000-102-500731 FY 2024 FY2025 FY2026 FY2027'
Contracts for Program Services $49,950.00 566,600.00 569,264.00 $72,034.56

Method of Povment: Payment will be made upon the submitta! of monthly invoices that are
received by the 15th day of the following month and is supported by a summary of
activities/completed deliverables that have taken place in accordance with the terms of the contract,
along with a detailed listing of expenses incurred. If otherwise conect and acceptable, payment will
be made for 100% of the expenditures listed. A final invoice is due within 30 days of the end of this
contract. Invoices and receipts shall be submitted electronically to:

Bill Gaffney WilliaiTi;C.Gnfrnev@doe.nh.flov
Cc: Susan.S.Roma@doe.nh.gov

Cunlracl between Nuriheuxt Deufand Hard ufHearing Services and
The Hew Hampshire Department of kidiication
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EXHIBIT 0

- Controclor Obligations

Conlrocts in excess of the simpliried ocquisition threshold {cufrently set of $250,000) must oddress
odmlrilifrotlve. contractual, or legal remedies in insfonces where the contractors violate or breach
contract" terms, and provide for such sanctions ond penalties os oppropriote. Reference:
2 C.F.R. § 200.326 ond 2 C.F.R. 200. Appendix I), required contract douses.

The contractor ocknowledges thot 31 U.S.C. Chap. 38 (Administrotive Remedies for Folse Claims
ond Stotemenis) applies to the contractor's actions pertaining to this contract.

The Contractor, certifies ond affirms the truthfulness ond occurocy of eoch statement of Its
certificotion and disclosure, if any. In addition, Ihe Conlroctor underslonds and ogrees that the
provisions of 31 U.S.C. § 3801 et seq.. opply to this certificotion ond disclosure. il any.

Breach

A breach of the controct clauses obove may be grounds for termination of the controct. ond for
deborment as a contractor ond subcontractor as provided In 29 C.F.R. § 5.12.

Fraud and False Statements

The Controctor understonds thot. if the project which a the subject of this Controct is finonced in
whole or in port by lederol furvjs. that if the undersigned, Ihe company thot the Controctor
represents, or any employee or ogent thereof, knowingly mokes any false statement,
representotion, report or claim os. to the chorocter, quolity, quonlity. or cost of moten'ol used or to
be used, or quantity or quality work performed or to be performed, or mokes ony folse statement
or representotion of a moteriot fact in any statement, certificate, or report, the Contractor ond
any compony thot Ihe Contractor represents may be subject to prosecution under the provision
of t8USC §1001 ond §t020.

Envlronmentol Protection -

(This clause is opplicoble if this Contract exceeds $150,000. It applies to Federal-aid controcts
only.)

The Contractor is required to comply with oil opplicoble stondards. orders or requirements issued
under Section 306 of Ihe Clean Air Ad (42 U.S.C. 1857 (h). Section 508 of the Cleon Woler Act (33
U.iC. 1368). Executive Order 1 1738, and Environmentol Protection Agency (EPA) regulotions (40
CFR Port 15) which prohibit the use under non-exempt Federal controcts, grants or loons of
facilities included on the EPA List of violoting Facilities. Violotions shall be reporled to the FHWA
ond to the U.S. EPA Assistant Administrotor for Enforcement.

Procurement of Recovered Materials

In accordonce with Section 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act (42 U.S.C. § 6962), State agencies
ond agencies of o potiflcal subdivision of o state that ore using oppropriated Federol fur»ds for
procurement must procure items deslgnoted in guidelines of the Environmenlol Protection
Agency (EPA) at 40 CFR 247 thot contoin Ihe highest percentage of recovered moterials
procticobte. consistent with moinloining o sotistoctory level of compelifion. where the purchose
price of the item exceeds $10,000 or the value of the quonlity ocquired in the preceding fiscot
yeor exceeded $10,000: must procure solid woste monogemcnt services in o manner thot
moximizes energy ond resource recovery: ond must hove established on offirmotive procurement
progrom for procurement of recovered moteriols identified in the EPA guidelines.

Conirocfof iniiiob.
Dale



Exhibit E

Federol Debarment and Suspension

o. By signoture on this Contract, the Contractor certifies its compliance, and the compliance
.  of its Sub-Contractors, present or future, by stating thot any person associated therewith in

the copocity of owner, partner, director, officer, principol investor, project director,
monoger, ouditor. or any pKJSition of authority involving federal funds;

1. Is not currently under suspension, debormenl. voluntary exclusion, or determinoMon of
ineligibility by any Federal Agency;

2. Does not hove o proposed debormenl pending;

3. Hos not been suspended, deborred. voluntohly excluded or delenmined ineligible by
any Federal Agency within the past three (3) yeors; and

4. Hos not been Indicted, convicted, or had a civil judgment rendered ogoinst the firm
by o court of compelent jurisdiclion in ony motfer involving fraud or official misconduct
within the post three (3) years.

b. Where the Controctor or ifs Sub-Controctor is unable lo certify lo the sloternenf in Section
0.1. above, the Contractor or its Sub-Controctor shall be declored ineligible to enter into
Contract or porticipote in the project.

c. Where the Controctor or Sub-Controctor is unobie to certify to ony of the stotemenis as
lisled in Sections a.2., a.3.. or o.4.. above, the Controctor or its Sub-Contractor shall submit
o written explanation to the DOE. The certification or expionotion shall be considered in
connection with the DOE's determinotion whether to enter into Conlroct.

d. The Conlroclor shall provide imrhediofe written notice to the DOE if. of ony time,
the Contractor or lls Sub-Controctor. learn thot its Deborment ond Suspension
certification hos become erroneous by reoson of changed circumstances..

Contractor mitjat ^

DoieSSyS



Exhibit f

Antl-lobbying

The Controctor agrees fo comply wilh the provisions of Section 319 of Public Low 101-121.
Government wide Guidonce for New Restrictions on Lobbying, ond 31 U.S.C. 1352, end further
ogrees to hove the Controctor's represenlotive, execute the lollowing Certificotion:
The Controctor certifies, by signing ond submitting this controct. fo the best of his/her kno.wledge
ond belief, thot;

a. No federal opproprioted funds hove been paid or sholi be poid. by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting lo influence ony officer or
employee of any State or Federal Agency, o Member of Congress, on officer or employee
of Congress, or on employee of o member of Congress in connectiori with the owording
of ony Federal contract, the moking of any federal gront. the moking of any federol loon,
the entering into any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal
amendment, or modification of any federal contract grant, loon, or cooperative
agreement.

b. If ony funds other than federally "opproprioted funds hove been paid or sholl be poid to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence on officer or employee of ony
Federal Agency, o Member of Congress, ond officer or employee of Congress, or on
employee of o Member of Congress in conneclion with this Federal controct. grant, loon,
or cooperative ogreement. the undersigned sholl complele ond submll the "Disclosure o(
Lobbying Activities" form in occordonce with its Instructions
(htto://wwwwhi1ehouseQov/omb/grQnts/sfin!n.Pdfl.

c. This certificotion is o mcferiol representation of fact upon which reliance was ploced when
this tronsoction was mode or entered into. Submission of this certificotion Is o prerequisite
for moking ond entering into this tronsoclion Imposed by Section 1352. Title 31 end U.S.
Code. Any person who foils to file the required certification sholl be subject to o civil
penolty of not less then $10,000 ond not more then $100,000 for each such failure.

d. The Contractor also ogrees. by signing this contract thot it sholi require thot the languoge
of this certification be included In subcontrocts with oil Sub-Contractor{s) and lower-tier
Sub-Contractors which exceed $100,000 ond thot oil such Sub-Contractors ond lower-tier
Sub-Contractors Shalt certify ond disclose accordingly.

e. The DOE sholl keep Ihe Hrm's certificotion on tile os port of its original conlroct. The
Controctor shall keep individual certificofions from all Sub-Contractors and lower-tier Sub-
Contfoctors on file. Certification shall be reloined for three (3) yeors following completion
and occeptonce of ony given project.

Confrocfor
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Exhibit G

Rights to Inventions Mode Under o Contract, Copy Rights and Confidentiality

Rights to inventions Made Under a Controct or Agreement
Gontrocts or agreements for fh>e performance of experimentol, developmentol. or research work
shall provide for the rights of the Federal Government and the recipient in ony resulting invention
in occordonce with 37 CFR port 401. "Rights to Inventions Mode by Nonprofit Orgonizotions and
Small Susiness Firms Under Government Grants. Contracts ond Cooperotive Agreements," ond.
ony implementing regulotions issued by the DOE.

Any discovery or invention that arises during the course ot the contract shall be reported lo the
DOE. The Contractor is required to disclose inventions promptly to the contracting officer (within 2
months} after the inventor discloses it in writing to contractor personnel responsible for potent
motters. The owording agency shall determine how rights in the invention/discovery shell be
allocated consisteni with "Government Patent Polic/' and Title 37 C.F.R. § 401.

Confidentiality

All Written and oral information and moteriols disclosed or provided by the DOE under this
agreement constitutes Confidentiol Information, regardless of whether such inlormotion was
provided before or after the dole on this agreement or how it was provided.

The Contractor ond representatives thereof, ocknowledge thot by moking use of. ocquiring or
adding to informolion obout motters ond data related to this agreement, which are confidentiol
lo the DOE and its partners, must remoin the exclusive property of the DOE.

Confidenliol information means all dolo and information reloted to the business and operotion of
the DOE. including but not limited to oil school and student dato contained in NH Title XV,
Educolion, Chapters 186-200.

Confidential informolion includes but is not limited to, student and school district data, revenue
and cost Informolion. the source code for computer software ond hardware products owned in
port or in whole by the DOE, finoncial information, portner Informationfincluding the identily of
DOE portners). Contractor and supplier information, (including the identity of DOE Contractors
and suppliers), and any informotion thot has been morked "confidenliol" or "proprietary", or with
the like designation. During the term of this controct the Contractor ogrees to abide by such rules
as may be odopted Irom lime to time by the DOE to maintain the security of all confidential
informotion. The Contractor further agrees that it will olwoys regard and preserve as confidential
informolion/dofo received during the performance of this controct. The Controctor will not use,
copy, moke notes, or use excerpts of any confidentiol informalion, nor will 11 give, disclose, provide
access to. or otherwise moke ovoiloble any confidential information to ony person not employed
or controcled by.Ihe DOE or subcontrocted with the Conlroctor.

Ownership of Iritellectuol Property
The DOE shall retain ownership of all source dolo and other infellectuol property of Ihe DOE
provided to the Controctor in order to compleie the services of this ogreerhenf. As well the DOE
will reloin copyright ownership for any and all moteriols, potents and intellectuol property
produced. Including, but not limited lo. brochures, resource directories, protocols, guidelines,
posters, or reports. The Contractor shall not reproduce any materials for purposes other then use
for the terms under the controct without prior written opprovol from the DOE.

Contfocrof

Dolei^K



Corporate RMolarioD

I, Peter Simooeau, hereby certify that I am duly elected Secretary of

Northeast Deaf and Harding of Hearing Services. I hereby certify the followmg is a true

copy of a vote taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors/shareholders, duly called and

held on January 16,2023, at which a quorum of the Directors/shareholders were present and

voting.

VOTED: That Michelle McConaghy the Executive Director is

duly authorized to enter into contracts or agreements on behalf of

Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services with the State of New Hampshire and any of

its agencies or departments and further is authorized to execute any documents

which may in his/her judgment be desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of

this vote.

I hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force

and effect as of the date of the contract to which this certificate is attached. This authority

remains valid for thirty (30) days from the date of this Corporate Resolution. I further certify

that it is understood that the State of New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that

the peTson(s) listed above currently occupy the position(s) indicated and that they have full

authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any limits on the authority of any

listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with the State of New Hampshire, all such

limitations are expressly stated herein.



State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, David M. Scanlan. Sccrciar)- of State of the Slutc of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that NORTHEAST DEAF AND HARD

OF HEARING SERVICES. INC. is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on

April 28. 2000.! further certify that all Ices and documents required by the Secrctan.' of State's olTice have been received and is in

good standing as far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 344894

Ccnificalc Number: 0005777286

Qfi
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IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto .set my hand and cause to be alTtxcd

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this 16th dav of Mav A.O. 2022.

David M. Scanlan

Sccreiarv of State



ACORcf CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
OATE (MMJOOrVYYV)

06/20/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE-OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTI-RiTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certif)cato holder la an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(loa) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject 10 the terms and conditions of (he policy, certain potlcias may require an endorsemenL A statement on
this cartJflcata does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

Pdooucea

E & S Insurance Services LLC

21 Meedowbrock Lane

P 0 60x7425

Gilford NH 03247-7425

Eleanor Spinazzola

(603)293-2791 f" (603) 293.7186
EleanorspinazzoUQesinsurance.net

•NSUREKISI AFPOPdNO COVCRACE NAIC •

wsuRERA: AmTrusi Financial Services. Inc.
IKSUREO

Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services. Inc.

56 OW Suncook Road, Suite 6

Concord NH 03301

WSURERO)

INSURER C:

INSURER 0:

INSURER e;

INSURER P:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 23 REVISION NUMBER:

TTir
ITS

THIS IS TO CERTVY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REOUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS'
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALLTHE TERmS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

W-lgVEfP
TYPE OP INftUfUNCe rsnRTn - POLICY MUUBCR

COUUSRCtAL CCNCfUL UABOiTY

CUUMSMAOe OCCUR

G6NL AOOREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER;

POLICY 3cT Cli
OTHEfc

LOC

AUTOMOOILE UAfiLlTY

AMY AUTO

X

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEOULEO
AUTOS
NONOWNEO
AUTOS ONLY

IMMrt)0/YYYYl

07rt)1/2023

07/01/2023

OWOO/YYYY)

07/01/2024

07/01/2024

EACHOCCURREHCB

DAULCe TOURTED
PREMSES /El octurTtoM)

MEO EXP(AAyptHPNlcnl

PERSONAL t AOV INJURY

GENERAL ACGRECATE

PROOUCTS-COIAPOPAOG

COUOlNEO SINGLE Llun
f6i»aJctenH

600R.Y INJURY (Pm Mftan)

eOCn.Y INJURY CPNAcekMni)

Pk&^kfrbAMti
IPo ACCktWl

1.000.000

100.000

5.000

t.000.000

3.000.000

3.000,000

S 1.000.000

X UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS UAS

OCO X

OCCUR

CLAIMS***06

EACH OCCURRENCE
1.000.000

07/01/2023 07/01/2024 AGGREGATE

RETENTXJN S 10.000

OTH-

£B_
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND CMPiOYERr Luoamr

ANY PROPmETOR/PAATNER/EXECUnvE
OPPKER/UELeER EXCLUDED?
(MandMorir In NH)
If y«s. OMcnM
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS PMPw

PER
statute

□
E.L. EACH ACOOENT

e.l. dSEASE • EA EMPLOYEE

EL.dSeASB-POLICY LIMIT

DESCRIPTION OF OPCRATKJNSI LOCATIONS/VEMtCLES (ACORO 101. AMWonM R«<n«f1i« ScitAPul*. iMy b« aluclwd If mor* spaCA l> r«Rulr*d}

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

NHED

2SHBfl Si

Concord

ACORD25 (2016/03)

NH 03301

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORiaO REPRESENTATTVe

ei$6$-2015ACORD CORPORATION. All rights rossrvod.

Ths ACORO namo and logo art ragistsrsd mariu of ACORD



/KCC^RO CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE OATE (KMSDnYrY}

4/24/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If tho cerlincato holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcyfles) must have ADDITiONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subfect to the terms end conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. Aatatemenlon
this certificate does not confer Hahts to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsemontfs).

pRCoucea

Davis & Towie Morrili & Everett Inc.
Its Airport Road
Concord. NH 03301

cjjjjKCT SherrI A. Cole. ACSR •

(WHVer,); (603) 715-9764 . | f^.No):(603) 225-7935
8Cole@daylstowle.com

INSURfRfSl ArrOROMG COVCRAGC NAICa

MstiRFR A T Travelore Insurance 19046

MSUREO

Northeast Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services, Inc.
se Old Surtcoek Road Suite 6

Concord. NH 03301

MsuReRe;BCS Insurance Comoanv

INSURCRC:

INeURflRO:

IHSURtR e:

WSURERr:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER.

INSK

Ufi.

THIS IS TO CERTIFT THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REOUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

TYFC or MSUAANCe fffo vtw rOilCY WWiatRxea
UMtTS

.

couMCRCui. ceKCRAi. uABnjrr

CLAius-uAoe I I OCCUR
EACH OCCURRENCE

.TO REHTEO
TEMlUSiELfiOBEtQCflL

MEDEXPIAnven«i>«rviol

PERSONAL I ACN injury

GEKt AGGREGATE LOtfT AmiES PER:

POLKY lOC

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRQOUCTS.COMPIOPAGO

OTHER:

AUTOMOeiLB LWeiUTY
COMQINEO SINGLE LIUir

ANY AUTO

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

"'—ONLY

UUBRELLA LIAB

excessUAB

OEO

SCHEpULEO
AUTOS

BODILY MJLWYtPw D»tOA)

BOOILY INJURY (Pw <ccid»n(l

OCCUR

CLNMS-MAOE

EACH OCCURRENCE

*GCR6GATE

R£rENTX>NS

WORKERS COMPeNSATION
AHO CUPLOYeRr LIABILITY

ANY PR0PRiET0R/PARTH6R«ECUT1ve

[Ascription of operations

Y/N

E
4/14/2023 4/14/2024

ATUTE

HIA
E.L. EACHACCIOENT

500.000

E.L. OlSEASE ̂ EA6MF^0YEe
500,000

Cyb«r Liability 11/16/2022 11/16/2023

E.L. disease • POLICY LIMR
500.000

2,500 dod/rotention 2,000,000

OeSCRlPTlOM or operaTTONS I locations I veniCLeS (ACORO lOl. AMUIomI Rtmaru ScP«dvto. flwy M W>*C* N
Workcrt CompcnsBtion 3A States: NH

—ExctBB Cyb«r Liability***

Scottsdala Insuranca Company • Policy F EXS34S4911
Policy Parlod • 11/16/2022 - 11/16/2023
$3,000,000 AggrB^ata Limit of Liability • $2,500 daductlblo/ratanllon

CANCELLATION

NHEO

25 Hall StiMt

Concord. NH 03301

ACORO 25(2016/03)

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE OESCRtBED POUCIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPtRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE OELIVEREO IN
ACCORDANCE WTTH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTNOR12EO REPRESeHTATIVe

^rujou- C^U_
e 198B-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights roservBd.

The ACORO name and logo are registered marks of ACORD


